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Bruce Aitken, Esq.

Aitken, Irvin, Berlin & Vrooman
666 11" Street, NW

Suite 315

Washington, DC 20002
202-331-8045
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

JOHN HELMER
Plaintiff, 02 CV 460 (HHK)
V.
ELENA DOLETSKAYA,
Defendant.

DECLARATION OF MARIA GRECHISHKINA

I, Maria Grechishkina, declare the following pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1746:
1. I am a citizen of the Russian Federation and I have the right to practice
law in accordance with Russian law.
2. I received my law degree from The Moscow State University named

after M.V. Lomonosov in 1998.

3. I also received my master’s degree from Temple University School of
Law in 2000.
4. I gained my practical legal experience by working as an attorney for a

foreign company doing business in Russia from 1997 to 1998 in Moscow, Russia and
then as an attorney working for Marks & Sokolov, LLC as a Russian legal consultant

from 1998 to date in the United States and Moscow.
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5. In the course of my work with Marks & Sokolov, I have handled many
matters involving Russian law, working both in the firm’s offices in the United States and
Moscow.

6. I am fluent in English.

ISSUE

7. I have been asked to provide information to the Court in regard to the
concept of res judicata under Russian law and whether that principle would have any
application in this case.

SUMMARY OF CONCLUSIONS

8. Russian law recognizes the principle of “res judicata.” This principle is
expressly provided by the Civil Procedural Code of the Russian Federation of 1964,
version of April 28, 1993 with amendments (hereinafter, the “CPC”).

9. Under Russian law, a court shall terminate proceedings in the case if it
determines that there is a judicial act of a court, which was rendered in regard to a dispute
between the same parties, concerning the same subject and the same cause of action, and
which entered into legal force. (Article 219(3) of the CPC).

10.  In the instant case, the decision of the Tverskoy Inter-Municipal Court
of the city of Moscow (“Tverskoy Court™) has no res judicata effect on the American
proceeding because the decision is on appeal and has not entered into legal force, and,
further, because the subject of the complaint and the cause of action in the Russian

proceeding are different than those in this proceeding.
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DOCUMENTS REVIEWED

11.  In preparing my expert opinion, I have reviewed John Helmer’s
Complaint to Tverskoy Court on transfer of rights and obligations under the apartment
purchase contract' and July 11, 2002 Tverskoy Court Decision” as well as Cassation
Appeal and Appeal (collectively “Exhibit “A” hereto) filed by Plaintiff, John Helmer in
Moscow City Court on August 1, 2002, contesting July 11, 2002 Tverskoy Court
Decision. I have also reviewed Plaintiff’s Motion Regarding Cassation Appeal filed with
Moscow City Court, which bears court stamp evidencing that the appeal is currently
pending. (Exhibit “B”).

DISCUSSION

2

12.  Russian law recognizes the principle of “res judicata.” This principle is
expressly provided by the CPC of the Russian Federation.

13. Pursuant to Article 219 of the CPC, a court shall terminate proceedings
in a case if it determines that:
(3) there is a judgment of a court which came into legal force, which was rendered in
regard to the dispute between the same parties, concerning the same subject and the
same cause of action, or a court order, accepting the plaintiff’s withdrawal or approving
the settlement agreement.

14.  Thus, Russian legislation proceeds from the operation of the “res

judicata” principle in Russian law. In order for that principle to be applied, it is necessary

that all of the following conditions are present simultaneously:

" The Russian Complaint is on record with this court and was filed by Defendant, Elena Doletskaya, as
Exhibit “A” to her Motion to Dismiss. It is also attached to this Declaration as Exhibit “D”.

2 July 11, 2002 Tverskoy Court Decision (Russian Court Decision) is on record with this court and was
filed by Defendant on July 30, 2002.
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15.  Identity of parties to the dispute. A decision is defined as decision of a
court of the first instance which resolves the case on the merits. Parties to the dispute in
the second case must be the same as in the first case.

16.  Identity of a subject of the complaint. A subject of a complaint is a
substantive law claim of the plaintiff against the defendant as set forth in the complaint.
Such claim in the second case must be identical to the claim in the prior case where the
decision entered into legal force. The subject of a complaint is mentioned as a part of the
complaint in Article 126(5) of the CPC. Res judicata only applies to subjects which
were actually decided in the prior proceeding.

17.  Identity of a cause of action. A cause of action is defined as
circumstances on which the claims are based (Article 126(4) of the CPC. A cause of
action in the second case must be identical to the cause of action in the prior case where
the decision entered into legal force. Res judicata only applies to the cause of action
which was actually decided in the prior proceeding.

18. The decision came into legal force. The entering of a court decision into
legal force is defined in Article 208 of the CPC. A decision comes into legal force only
if it was not appealed within the term provided for the cassation appeal by the law. If the
decision is appealed, it does not come into legal force.

19. Conclusion. The principle of “res judicata” is known to Russian law and
followed in judicial practice. The principle applies if a court determines that there is a
second case between the same parties, concerning the same subject and the same cause of

action, with regard to which a decision was rendered and entered into legal force.
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20. I have attached copies of relevant Russian law, with an English
translation, to my declaration as Exhibit “C”.

REVIEW OF THE MATERIALS PENDING BEFORE
COURTS IN MOSCOW, RUSSIA.
21. My review of the Cassation Appeal filed by John Helmer with the

Moscow City Court through Tverskoy Court (“Exhibit “A”) reveals that the decision of
July 11, 2002 cannot possibly qualify as res judicata under Russian law since it has not
come into legal force. As evidenced by the court stamp on the Motion Regarding
Cassation Appeal filed by Helmer (Exhibit “B”), the appeal is currently pending with the
Moscow City Court and, according to Helmer, the date for the hearing in this court has
not yet been set [as of today].

22. In addition, the claim in the Russian court concerned a dispute over title to
real estate (i.e. an apartment). In the instant case, John Helmer has brought claims
seeking damages for breach of contract and fraud related to the real estate as well as to
use of his credit cards. Under Russian law, the subject of the complaint seeking damages
is different from the subject of the complaint seeking to establish the title to real estate.
Moreover, the claims for breach of contract and fraud as related to the real estate are not
completely identical to the cause of action for a claim over title to real estate. The claim
related to the credit cards was obviously not brought in Russia at all. Thus, any findings
in the Russian case would have no res judicata effect on the American case under Russian

law.
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I declare under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true to the best of my

knowledge and belief. V& W

Maria Grechishkina

Dated: October 2, 2002
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EXHIBIT “A”
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Moscow City Court

Submitted through

Tverskoy Inter-Municipal People’s Court
Of the Central Administrative District of
The City of Moscow

CASSATION APPEAL!

On lawsuit filed by Helmer v. Doletskaya and Bivin
(Case No. 2-535/2001)

re:

to acknowledge Plaintiff’s (John Helmer) right to
private ownership of the apartment at:

Moscow, 1% Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18.

Filed by: Plaintiff,

John Helmer,

citizen of the USA. residing at:

4643 Kenmore Drive, NW Washington, District of Columbia
20007, United States of America

Mailing address:
Moscow, 1% Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18

Defendants:

Doletskaya, E.S.,

Citizen of Russia residing at:

Moscow, 1* Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18

Bivin, M.Yu.

Citizen of Russia, residing at:
Moscow, Udaltsova St. 50, apt. 51

City of Moscow, August 1, 2002

On July 11, 2002, Tverskoy Inter-Municipal Court of the Central Administrative

Page 9 of 48

District of the city of Moscow, consisting of Chairwoman Bykovskaya, and assessors

Doichenko and Maidonova, ruled on the claim made by Helmer against Doletskaya and

Bivin (case No. 2-535/2001) on acknowledging the ownership rights of the Plaintiff
(John Helmer) to the apartment at: Moscow, 1* Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18.

The Plaintiff contests the court decision on the following grounds:
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The first instance court chaired by Bykovskaya grossly violated the procedural legal
norms, in particular:

Plaintiff did not receive any judicial notices from the court, notifying him about the date
and time of the court hearings, as prescribed by Articles 106-109 of the Civil Procedure
Code of the Russian Federation (hereinafter — “CPC RF”).

Article 106. Judicial Citations

Persons participating in the case" and representatives™ shall be notified via judicial
notices about the time and place of the judicial proceeding or implementation of
particular procedural actions. The judicial notices shall also be instrumental in
summoning to court witnesses, expert witnesses, and translators.

Persons participating in the case and representatives shall be handed the notice so
that they can have sufficient time for appearance in court and preparation of their case.

The notice shall be delivered to the notified or the summoned person at the address
stated by a party, or to another person participating in the case. If the citizen does not
actually reside at the address the Court was informed about, then the notice may be
directed to his working place.

In case of necessity, persons participating in the case, representatives, witnesses,
expert witnesses, and translators may be notified or summoned by a telephone message
or a telegram.

As follows from Art. 106 of CPC RF, the court is to issue judicial notices to persons
participating in the case and their representatives, each one - separately. This happens, because
pursuant to CPC, the consequences of not appearing in the proceedings are different for
persons participating in the case and for their representatives (See Art. 157 of CPC)

Article 107. Contents of Notice
The notice shall contain:
1) name and precise address of the court;
2) reference to the place and time of appearance;
3) name of the case with regard to which the summons was made;

4) reference to the person summoned to court as well as to the capacity in which the
person is summoned,

5) suggestion to persons participating in the case to submit all evidence they possess
regarding the case;

6) reference to the obligation of a person who accepts the notice in the absence of the
addressee to pass it to the addressee as soon as possible;
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7) reference to the consequences of a default.

Simultaneously with the notice, the judge shall direct a copy of the statement of claim
and copies of the documents attached to the statement to the defendant. In case the notice
is addressed to the plaintiff, the judge shall send a copy of written explanations of the
defendant if they were submitted to the Court.

Article 108. Delivery of Notices

Notices shall be delivered by mail or via courier. The time of delivery of the notice to
the addressee shall be reflected on the notice that is being submitted, i.e. on the second
copy that is subject to being returned to the Court.

The judge, in coordination with a person participating in the case, may grant him a
notice to be handed over to another person notified or summoned regarding the case. The
person who was entrusted to deliver the notice by the judge shall return to the Court its
second copy with the signature of the addressee confirming acceptance.

Article 109. Submission of Notices

The notice shall be submitted to a citizen personally, with the signature on the second
copy of the notice which is subject to return to the Court. A notice addressed to state
enterprises, institutions, organizations, collective farms, other cooperative organizations,
their associations, or other public organizations shall be submitted to the proper official
who shall put his signature on the second copy of the citation.

If the person who delivered the notice does not meet the citizen notified or summoned
with regard to the case at the place of his residence or work, then the notice shall be
submitted to one of the adult members of his family that reside with him, or in their
absence to the residential exploitation organization, executive committee of a rural or a
village council of people's deputies, or to the administration at the working place. In the
above-mentioned cases the person who accepted the notice shall state his name, surname,
and patronymic on the second copy of the notice, and also state his relation to the
addressee and the position occupied. The person who accepted the notice shall pass it to
the addressee immediately, or as soon as possible.

In the event of the temporary absence of the addressee, the person delivering the
notice shall state on the second copy of the notice the destination of the addressee's
departure and the date of his expected return. This information shall be confirmed by the
proper residential exploitation organization, executive committee of a rural or a village
council of people's deputies, or by the administration at the working place of the
addressee (in edition of Decrees of the Presidium of the Supreme Council of the RSFSR
of August 1, 1980 and February 24, 1987 Vedomosti Verkhovnogo Sovieta RSFSR, 1980,
No. 32, item 987; 1987, No. 9, item 250).
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Despite the above, the court considered the case in the absence of Plaintiff,
even though there was no proof that Plaintiff was properly notified of the
hearing, which violated Article 157 of CPC RF.

Article 157. Consequences of Nonappearance at the Judicial Proceedings of Persons
Participating in the Case and Representatives (set forth in a new edition according to
the Federal Law No. 189-FZ of November 30, 1995)

In the event of the nonappearance at the judicial proceeding of persons participating
in the case when no information about their notification has been obtained, the trial of
the case shall be postponed.

If persons participating in the case are appropriately notified about the time and
place of the judicial proceeding, then the Court shall postpone the trial of the case in the
event that the reasons for their default were recognized as adequate.

The parties shall notify the Court about the reasons for their default and shall submit
evidences confirming the adequacy of these reasons. The Court shall be entitled to review
the case in the absence of the defendant if the information about the reasons for his
default was not obtained or if the Court declares the reasons for his default to be
inadequate, or if the defendant deliberately attempts to hinder the trial of the case.

The parties shall be entitled to request that the Court review the case in their absence
and that a copy of the Court judgment be directed to them. The Court may regard the
participation of the parties in the judicial proceeding as obligatory if this is necessary
under the circumstances of the case.

A default of a representative participating in the case, notified about the time and
place of the judicial proceeding, shall not prevent the review of the case.

The fact that Plaintiff did not receive the judicial notice is proven by the
return of the telegram by the post office, which is in the materials of the
case.

Moreover, the court is aware of the fact that Plaintiff does not have any
representatives, who, in his absence, could participate in the court
proceedings. The court was notified about this fact by a telegram from
Plaintiff attached on page 57 of the materials of this case. The court was also
aware that Plaintiff could neither appoint his representatives nor attend the
court hearings because he was undergoing medical treatment, whereof the
court was notified by a telegram, contained on page 64 of the materials of
this case.

Court’s argument that Plaintiff was indirectly notified about the date of the
hearing has no basis due to the same reasons as described above: the court,
explaining its decision to consider the essence of the matter of the case,
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refers to the fact that Kuznetsov, O.N., the representative of Plaintiff knew
about the date of the hearing. However, Kuznetsov’s Power of Attorney on
its face shows that he is not Plaintiff’s representative in the meaning of Art.
43-45 of CPC RF.

Article 43. Conduct of Cases Via Representatives

Citizens may conduct their cases in court personally or via representatives. Personal
participation of a citizen in the case shall not deprive him of the right to choose a
representative in this case.

Cases involving legal entities shall be conducted in court by their bodies operating
within the framework of the jurisdiction granted to them by the Law, charter, or
regulation, or by their representatives. Heads of organizations acting in the capacity of
legal entities shall submit to the Court documents certifying their official position or
authority.

Article 44. Persons Who May Act as Representatives in Court
Representatives in court may include:
1) attorneys;

2) employees of state enterprises, institutions, organizations, collective farms, other
cooperative organizations, their associations, and other public organizations, in cases
involving these enterprises, institutions, and organizations;

3) commissioners of labor unions in cases regarding workers, employees, members of
collective farms, as well as other persons whose rights and interests are defended by
labor unions;

4) commissioners of organizations that, according to the Law, charter, or regulation,
are entitled to defend rights and interests of their members;

5) commissioners of organizations that according to the Law, charter, or regulation
are entitled to defend rights and interests of other persons;

6) one of several co-parties under the authorization of other co-parties ( Article 35

7) persons admitted to representation in the case by the court conducting the hearing
of the case (in edition of Decree of the Presidium of the Supreme Council of the RSFSR of
August 1, 1980 - Vedomosti Verkhovnogo Sovieta RSFSR , 1980, No. 32, item 987).

Moreover, the fact that Kuznetsov studied the materials of the case does not
prove that he was allowed to study the documents, which provide
information about the newly set date of the hearings. Thus, the court came to
a conclusion that Plaintiff knew about the date of the hearing based on
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unfounded assumptions.

As a result of this procedural violation, the court made erroneous decisions
when considering other issues, which were essential for the correct review of
the case, in particular:

1. Without hearing any additional arguments by the plaintiff, the
court considered the motion to remove judge Bykovskaya from the
case and made an unfounded ruling on this issue.

2. The court considered the case in its essence in a biased manner
(exclusively from the defendants’ point of view), without carefully
studying the materials of the case, Plaintiff’s arguments, listed in the
Complaint, and without studying other documents, which Plaintiff
introduced to the court, as can be seen from the transcript of the court
hearing.

3. The court ruled in favor of the defendant Doletskaya to dismiss the
order to impose conservatory measures against Defendant, and
therefore, Plaintiff along with this Cassation Appeal is filing the
private appeal to contest the court’s ruling.

Based on the above, we hereby request this court:

1. To accept this Cassation Appeal for the review as timely and filed

within 10 days of the issue of the decision of the first instance court
(July 22, 2002),

2. To reverse the court’s decision in this case.
To send the case for reconsideration by different court panel.

4. To order the defendants to pay court expenses.

John Helmer

Attachments:

1. Copies of this Cassation Appeal — with number of copies
corresponding to number of parties in the case

2. Receipt for payment of state duty
Private appeal of the decision of the court of July 11, 2002
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Moscow City Court

Submitted through

Tverskoy Inter-Municipal People’s Court
Of the Central Administrative District of
The City of Moscow

APPEAL

of court order lifting the conservatory measures

in the lawsuit filed by Helmer v. Doletskaya and Bivin
(Case No. 2-535/2001)

re:

to acknowledge Plaintiff’s (John Helmer) right to
private ownership of the apartment at:

Moscow, 1* Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18.

Filed by: Plaintiff,

John Helmer,

citizen of the USA. residing at:

4643 Kenmore Drive, NW Washington, District of Columbia
20007, United States of America

Mailing address:
Moscow, 1% Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18

Defendants:

Doletskaya, E.S.,

Citizen of Russia residing at:

Moscow, 1* Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18

Bivin, M.Yu.
Citizen of Russia, residing at:
Moscow, Udaltsova St. 50, apt. 51

City of Moscow, August 1, 2002

On July 11, 2002, Tverskoy Inter-Municipal Court of the Central Administrative
District of the city of Moscow, consisting of Chairwoman Bykovskaya, and assessors
Doichenko and Maidonova, issued an order lifting the conservatory measures in the
action Helmer v. Doletskaya and Bivin (case No. 2-535/2001) which were to stay certain
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transactions with regard to the apartment located at : Moscow, 1* Kolobovsky Pereulok
25/2, apt. 18

This order was issued by the court because the court made a decision to dismiss
Plaintiff’s claims. However, as Cassation Appeal by Plaintiff shows, the order was made
in gross violation of the procedural legal norms, namely, the court had no proof that
Plaintiff was notified about the date and time of the court hearing.

Based on the above, Plaintiff believes that reversal of the decision dismissing Plaintiff’s
claims warrants dismissal of the order, which was based on validity of the underlying
decision.

John Helmer
Attachments: copies of this Appeal - number of copies correspond to number of parties
in the case.

" Definition of “Cassation Appeal”
Article 208. Entry of Judgment into Legal Force

The decision of judge of the peace upon the expiration of appellate term and the decision of federal
court upon the expiration of cassation term shall become final unless an appeal is taken from them, except
the decisions specified in Part 2 of the present article. Should an appellate or cassation complaint be filed,
the decision of judge of the peace or the decision of federal court shall become final after the case is heard
by a higher court, unless they are overturned.

According to Decision No. 17-P of December 25, 2001 Part Two of Article 208 of the RSFSR Civil
Procedure Code on the basis of which the judgments on them took effect immediately after pronouncement
of same in connection with which they were unable to appeal those decisions at a court of cassation,
violates the right to judicial protection guaranteed by Article 32 2), 46 (Parts 1 and 2) and Federation

The decisions returned by courts in cases of disputed decisions and actions (omissions) of the bodies
of state power, local self government bodies, public associations, electoral commissions, referendum
commissions and officials violating citizens' electoral rights shall become final immediately upon the
announcement thereof, except for decisions returned by courts in cases of disputed results of elections or
referendums.

After the judgment becomes res judicata, the parties and other persons participating in the case, as well
as their legal successors, may not again file with the Court the same claims of action on the same grounds,
nor may they controvert facts and legal relations determined by the Court at a different judicial proceeding.

If the case was started by the Prosecutor, a state administrative body, labor union, state enterprise,
institution, organization, collective farm, other cooperative organization, association, other public
organization, or a citizen, then the judgment that became res judicata shall bind the person whose interests
were represented by the institution of the case.

If, after the judgment under which the defendant's rights and obligations were considered, periodical
payments enter into legal force, then if the circumstances influencing the determination of the size of
payments or their duration are altered, each party shall be entitled to demand an alteration of the size and
time limits of payments by means of filing a new action (Decree of the Presidium of the Supreme Council
of the RSFSR of August 1, 1980 - Vedomosti Verkhovnogo Sovieta RSFSR , 1980, No. 32, item 987).
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Article 282. Right to Appeals and Protests Against Judgments of the Court

Judgments of all courts of the RSFSR may be appealed according to the appellate procedure by the
parties and other persons participating in the case.

The Prosecutor or a deputy prosecutor shall lodge a protest against an unlawful or groundless judgment
of the Court, regardless of whether he participated in the case. Assistants of the Prosecutor, and Prosecutors
of departments and divisions may lodge protests only with regard to cases in the proceedings of which they
participated

Article 283. Procedure for Filing an Appeal or Protest

A judgment that has not entered into legal force may be appealed and protests may be lodged against it
according to the appellate procedure:

1) judgments of district (city) people's courts - respectively to the supreme court of the autonomous
republic, area, regional, or city court, court of an autonomous region or court of an autonomous district;

2) judgments of supreme courts of autonomous republics, area, regional, or city courts, courts of
autonomous regions or courts of autonomous districts - to the Supreme Court of the RSFSR.

3) the judgements of the Judicial Collegium for Civil Cases and the Military Collegium of the Supreme
Court of the Russian Federation - to the Cassation Collegium of the Supreme Court of the Russian
Federation.

Appellate appeals or protests shall be filed via the Court that issued the judgment. Filing an appeal or a
protest directly to a court of appeals shall not prevent review of the appeal or the protest (in edition of
Decree of the Presidium of the Supreme Council of the RSFSR of August 1, 1980 - Vedomosti
Verkhovnogo Sovieta RSFSR, 1980, No. 32, item 987).

Article 284. Time limit for filing an appeal or protest

Appellate appeal or protest may be filed within ten days after the court issued the judgement in final form.
An appeal or protest, filed on the expiry of the indicated term, shall not be considered and shall be returned
to the person, who filed an appeal or protest.

Article 284-1. Time Limit for Review of a Case in a Court of Appeals

The supreme court of an autonomous republic, area, regional, or city courts, court of autonomous
region, or court of an autonomous district shall review the case on the received appeal or protest no later
than within 10 days starting on the day when it was filed. In the event of special complexity of the case or
in other exceptional cases, the chairman of the proper court may extend that period, but by no more than ten
days.

The Supreme Court of the RSFSR shall review the case on the submitted appeal or protest no later than
within one month starting on the day when it was filed, and in a case involving the appointment of the date
of elections of representative bodies of local self-governmental and the elective officials of local self-
government, not later than fifteen days. In exceptional cases the Chairman of the Supreme Court of the
RSFSR or his deputies may extend these periods but for no more than one month. A case on a cassation
appeal or a protest from a judgement or a ruling of the Judicial & Collegium for Civil Cases or the Military
Collegium of the Supreme Court of the Russian Federation, and also from a decree of a justice of that court
must be considered within one month from the day of the receipt of the cassation appeal or protest.

In the event of an extension of the period for review of the case in the Court of Appeals, persons
participating in the case shall be notified in advance about the day of review of the case (in edition of
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Decree of the Presidium of the Supreme Council of the RSFSR of August 1, 1980 Vedomosti Verkhovnogo
Sovieta RSFSR, 1980, No. 32, item 987).

Article 289. Actions of the Court After Acceptance of the Appeal or Protest

The people's judge or the chairman of the Court, after acceptance of the Appellate appeal or protest,
shall:

1) direct to persons participating in the case copies of the appeal or the protest and of the written
materials attached to them;

2) notify persons participating in the case about the time and place for review of the appeal or protest
according to the appellate procedure in the Supreme Court of an autonomous republic, area, regional, or
city court, court of an autonomous region or court of an autonomous district. The Supreme Court of the
RSFSR shall notify persons participating in the case about the day for review of the appeal or protest in the
Supreme Court of the RSFSR; and shall direct the case to the Court of Appeals after the expiry of the time
limit determined for filing appeals or protests against the judgment.

Prior to the judgment's entry into legal force, the case may not be withdrawn from the Court. Persons
participating in the case and the Prosecutor shall be entitled to familiarize themselves in chambers with the
materials of the case and with the appeal or protest itself (in edition of Decree of the Presidium of the
Supreme Council of the RSFSR of August 1, 1980 - Vedomosti Verkhovnogo Sovieta RSFSR, 1980, No.
32, item 987).

Article 306. Grounds for Abolition of Judgment of the Court

Grounds for abolition of the judgment of the Court according to appellate procedure and transfer of
case for new review to the court of primary jurisdiction are:

1) incorrect determination of legally relevant circumstances (this Item is set forth in a new edition
according to the Federal Law No. 189-FZ of November 30, 1995) (see text of the old edition)

2) groundlessness of circumstances relevant for the case which the Court deems as determined;
3) non-compliance of conclusions of the Court set forth in the judgment with the facts of the case;
4) violation or incorrect application of norms of substantive law or norms of procedural law.

The essentially correct judgment of the Court may not be abolished out of hand.

Article 308. Violation or Incorrect Application of Norms of Procedural Law

Violation or incorrect application of norms of procedural law shall be regarded as grounds for abolition
of the judgment only if that violation caused or could cause incorrect resolution of the case. The judgment
shall be abolished in the event:

1) if the case was reviewed by the Court of illegal composition;

2) if the case was reviewed by the Court in the absence of certain persons participating in the case not
notified about the time and place of the judicial proceedings;

3) if when reviewing the case rules of the language of the proceedings were violated;

4) if the Court resolved the issue of rights and obligations of persons not summoned for participation in
the case;

5) if when issuing the judgment the rules of confidentiality of conference of the judges were violated,;

6) if the judgment is not signed by some of the judges or if the judgment is signed by different judges
than the judges stated in the judgment;
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7) if the judgment is issued by different judges than the ones that formed part of the court reviewing
the case;

8) if no record of judicial proceedings was made in the case.

Article 312. Legal Force of an Order of a Court of Appeals

The order of a Court of Appeals shall not be subject to appeal and shall become res judicata upon its
issuance.

T Definition of “persons participating in the case” and “parties” under CPC RF
Article 29. Composition of Persons Participating in the Case

Persons participating in the case may include: parties; third persons; the prosecutor; bodies of state
administration, labor unions, state enterprises, institutions, organizations, collective farms other cooperative
organization, their associations, other public organizations, and particular citizens participating in the
proceedings for reasons stated in Articles 4 and citizens, bodies of state administration, state enterprises,
institutions, organizations, collective farms, other cooperative organizations, their associations, and other
public organizations with regard to cases listed in Articles 231 and of Decree of the Presidium of the
Supreme Council of the RSFSR of August 1, 1980 - Vedomosti Verkhovnogo Sovieta RSFSR , 1980, No.
32, item 987).

Article 33. Parties

The parties to a civil proceeding - a plaintiff or a defendant - may be regarded as citizens, as may be
state enterprises, institutions, organizations, collective farms, other cooperative organizations, their
associations, and other public organizations exercising rights as legal entities.

The person in whose interests a case was opened on the application of persons entitled under law to
bring action to protect violated or disputed rights, freedoms and interests of other persons protected under
law shall be notified by the court of the time and place of hearing of the case and shall take part in it as
plaintiff.

The parties shall exercise equal procedural rights (in edition of Decree of the Presidium of the Supreme
Council of the RSFSR of August 1, 1980 - Vedomosti Verkhovnogo Sovieta RSFSR , 1980, No. 32, item
987).

il Definition of “representatives” under CPC RF
Article 45. Issue of Full Powers of a Representative

The powers of a representative shall be reflected in a power of attorney document, granted and issued
according to the Law. Powers of attorney granted to citizens shall be notarized. Powers of attorney granted
to citizens may also be certified by enterprises, institutions, or organizations of employment or studies of
the client, residential exploitation organization of the client's place of residence, administration of the
stationary medical facility where the citizen is placed under treatment, or the proper military unit if the
power of attorney is granted by the military. The power of attorney granted by a prisoner shall be
certified by the administration of the proper detention facility.

A power of attorney on behalf of a legal entity shall be granted by the head of the proper organization.
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Commissioners of labor unions and other organizations (Items 3, 4, and 5 of Article 44 certifying
authorization of proper organizations for performing representation in this case.

Powers of an attorney shall be certified by a warrant issued by a legal consulting agency.

The powers of representatives mentioned in Items 6 and 7 44 of this Code may be expressed via an
oral statement of the client in Court, stated on the record (in edition of Decrees of the Presidium of the
Supreme Council of the RSFSR of August 1, 1980 and February 24, 1987 - Vedomosti Verkhovnogo
Sovieta RSFSR, 1980, No. 32, item 987; 1987, No. 9, item 250).

Article 46. Powers of Representative

The authorization to conduct cases in Court shall entitle the representative to implement all procedural
actions on behalf of the represented, with the exception of transfer of the case to comrades' court or
arbitration court, complete or partial dismissal of the claims of action, admission of liability, alteration of
the matter of controversy, reaching a consent judgment, transfer of powers to another person
(reauthorization), filing appeals against court judgments, submission of a certificate of judgment for the
penalty, or execution on the adjudicated property or money. The authority of the representative to
implement each action mentioned in this article shall be specially described in the power of attorney
granted by the represented.
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MockoBckuI ropockown cyn

MopaeTcsa yepes:

TBepckor MeXMyHuLMNanbHbIN HAPOAHbIN cya,
LeHTpanbHOro agMMHUCTPaATUBHOIO OKpyra
ropoga Mocksbl

KACCALIMOHHASA XXANOBA!

no Wcky Xenmepa k [Joneukon n brusuny
(oeno Ne2-535/2001)

OTHOCMUTEIbHO:

npusHaHus 3a Uctuom (xoHom Xenmepom)
npaBa coOCTBEHHOCTU Ha KBapTMpy Mo agpecy:
ropog MockBa, 1611 KonoGKoBCKkuii nepeyrnok,
aom 25/2, ksapTtupa 18

MNopaeTtca Uctuom,

[bxoHom Xenmepowm,

MpaxgaHnHom CLLUA,

NpoXMBaKLLUM NO agpecy:

4643 Kernmop [pavis, HB BalwumHrtoH, okpyr Konymbus,
20007, CoegunHeHHble LUTaTbl AMepukuy,

Appec onsi nepenucku:
Mocksa, 1bIi KonoGKoBCKMIA Nnepeynok,
nom 25, ctpoeHue 2, ksapTtupa 18

OTBeTuUMKNU:

Honeukas E.C.,

paxxgaHka Poccun,

npoXxueatoLas no agpecy:

Mocksa, 1bIi KonobkoBckuin nepeynok,
Aom 25, ctpoeHue 2, ksapTupa 18

BuenH M.1O.,

MpaxxgaHnH Poccun,
NPOXXMBaOLLMNIA:

Mocksa, ynuua YaanbLoBa,
pom 50, ksaptupa 51

ropog Mockea, 1 aBsrycta 2002 roga

11 wona 2002 roga Teepckum MexmyHuumnaneHbiM cyga LIAO r.Mocksbl, B cocTaBe
npegcenaTtenscTeytowerd cyabn bblikoBcko W HapodHblX 3acepatenent [oMyeHko un
MarigoHoBown, 6bINO BbIHECEHO peLleHne No ncky Xenmepa kK Joneukon n bueuHy (aeno Ne2-
535/2001) o npuaHaHum 3a Mctuom (IxoHom Xernmepom) npaBa COGCTBEHHOCTU Ha KBapTUPY
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no agpecy: ropog Mocksa, 161 KonobkoBckui nepeynok, aom 25/2, keaptupa 18.

Ucteu c YKa3aHHbIM pelleHneM cyga He corfnaceH no cneayrowmmMm OCHOBaHUAM:

Cynom nepBov MHCTaHUMK nog npeacegaTensctBoM beikosckow J1.U. 6binun rpy6o HapyLleHb!

HOPMbI npoueccyarbHOro npaea, a UMEHHO:
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UcTtey He nonyyan nosectkun oT Cyaa, usseLlaBLlen ero o aaTe U BpeMeHUu cnyliaHus gena,
B nopsgke, npegycMoTpeHHoM ctaTtbamu 106-109 MpaxgaHcKoro npoueccyansHoOro kogekca
Poccunckon ®enepauun (ganee — MK PP).

Cmambs 106. CydebHble nogecmku

Jluua, yyacmeyrowjue e dene", u npedcmasumenu” ussewaromesi cy0ebHLIMU NO8ecMKamu O
8peMeHU U mecme cyOebHO20 3acefaHusi Unu cosepuleHUsT omoOesibHbIX MPoyeccyaribHbIX
Oeticmeul. CydebHbIMU rogecmkamMu rpou3gooumcsi makxe 6bi308 8 cyd ceudemernel,
3KCrepmos U rnepesodyuUKos.

Jluyam, yyacmeyrowum 8 Oesne, u npedcmasumernsam riogecmka 0o/mkHa Obimb 8pydYeHa C
makum pacdemom, 4mobbl OHU uMesu docmamoYHbIl CPOK O ceoes8peMeHHOU 518KU 8 cy0
u noGzomosku K deny.

lNosecmka Gocmassissiemcst u3gewaeMoMy Unu 8bi3bieaeMoMy fuly rno adpecy, yKka3zaHHOMY
CMOopOoHOU unu Opyaum nuyom, ydacmeyrouwum e dene. Ecnu no coobweHHomy cydy adpecy
epax0aHUH hakmu4ecKu He Mpoxusaem, rnosecmka mMoxem Obimb HarpassieHa rno mecmy
ee2o pabomei.

B Heobxodumbix crydasix fuua, ydyacmeyowue 8 Odesnie, npedcmasumenu, a makxe
ceudemenu, aKcrepmbl U epesodyuKku Mo2ym Obimb U3BEU|EHbI UMU  8bi38aHb!
mernegoHozpamMmoU unu mesezspamMmod.

Kak BuaHo n3 ctatbu 106 [TIK P® un3BelleHnMio noBecTkamMu nognexar nuua,
yyacTByloLMe B Aene U UX npeactaBuUTenu, Kaxabll U3 HUX NO OTAEMNbHOCTU. JTO
CBSA3aHO C TeM, 4YTO B cooTBeTcTBUM ¢ [TIK nocnencteusa HesBkM nuu, y4acTBYHOLLMX
B Aene n ux npegcraButenen B cyaebHoe 3acegaHve siIBNSATCA pasfnnyHbIMU (CM.
cT.157 ITIK

Cmamebs 107. CodepixaHue noeecmku

lNosecmka OomxHa codepxame:

1) HaumMeHosaHue U MoyHbIl adpec cylda;

2) yka3zaHue Mecma u 8peMeHU S8KU;

3) HaumeHosaHue dena, Mo KOMoOPOMY MPOU3BOOUMCS 8bI308;

4) yka3zaHue fuya, 8bI3bI8aeM020 8 Cy0, @ MakKXXe 8 Ka4ecmee K020 OHO 8bI3bI8aemcs;

5) npednoxeHue nuyam, ydacmeyowum e Oesie, npedcmasumb 8Ce UMENWUECS Y HUX
Ookazamersnbcmea o oesny;

6) ykasaHue Ha 0b0s13aHHOCMb rluua, MPUHSBWE20 OBECMKY 8 C853U C omcymcmeuem
adpecama, rnpu repeol 803MOXHOCMU 8pyHUMb ee adpecamy;

7) ykasaHue Ha rocredcmausi Hesi8Ku.

OO0HospemeHHO ¢ nogecmkol CyObsi Hanpaessem omeemdyuKy KOMuto UCKOB020 3asierieHus U
KOrnuu MpUSIOXeHHbIX K 3asierneHuro 0okymeHmos. [lpu noeecmke, adpecogaHHOU ucmuy,
cyObs rocblriaem KOruK MUCbMEHHbIX 06bACHeHUU omeemdyuka, ecsiu OHU nocmynunu 8 cyo.

Cmambs 108. [Jocmaseka nogecmok

lMosecmku 0ocmaensomces o no4yme Usiu 4epes pacchbliibHbiX. BpeMsi epyqeHusi nosecmku
adpecamy ommedaemcsi Ha epy4YaeMoli Mosecmke U Ha 8mMOPOM €€ 3K3eMrspe,
rnodnexauiem eo3gpamy & cyo.

Cy0dbsi MOXXem ¢ coeniacusi fiuya, ydacmeyrouwezo 8 desne, ebidamb eMy Ha PyKU Mo8ecmky
Onisi 8py4YeHuUs1 OpyaomMy u3gewaeMomMy Unu 8bi3bieaeMomy o deny nuuy. Jluyo, kKomopomy
cyObs nopy4un docmasume ro8ecmky, 0b6si3aHoO 8o3epamume 8 Cyd 8MopoU ee IKIEMIISP C
pacniuckoli abpecama 8 nosy4eHuU nogecmku.

Cmambs 109. Bpy4yeHue nogecmok

IpaxO@aHUHy rogecmka epy4aemcsi fIU4HO o0 pacrucky Ha rnoodnexauiem sosgpamy 8 cyod
emopom  aKk3emmnisape  rosecmku. [losecmka, adpecosaHHasi  20CydapCmeeHHbIM
npednpusmusiM, — y4pexO0eHUsIM,  opeaHuU3auyusiM, KOJIXo3aM, UHbIM  KOOMepamueHbIM
opeaHu3ayusM, ux obbeduHeHUsIM, Opyeum Ob6WecmBeHHbIM Op2aHu3auusM, epydYaemcsi
coomeemcmayrowieMy OO/MKHOCMHOMY JlUUYy, KOMOPOe pacruchbieaemcsi Ha 8mMopoM
3K3eMIrisipe No8ecmKuU.

Ecnu nuyo, docmasernsirouiee noeecmky, He 3acmaHem epaxOaHuHa, u3eeulaemMozo Uusnu
8bI3bi8aeMo2o o desly, 8 Mecme €20 Xumesibcmea usnu pabomsl, Mo rnogecmka epydJyaemcsi
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KOMY-HUBYOb U3 COBMECMHO C HUM [IPOXUBAKOUWUX 83POC/bIX Y/IeHO8 ceMbu, a npu
omcymcmeuu Ux - XXUMUWHO - 3KCrlyamayuoHHOU opaaHu3ayuu, UCrnosTHUMeIbHOMY
Komumemy ocesikogoeo unu  cenibckoeo Cosema HapoOHbIx Oerlymamos  usnu
aoMuHucmpayuu no mecmy eeo pabombi. B ykasaHHbIX criyYasx Juyo, rpuHsaeWee
rnosecmky, 06513aHO Ha 8MOPOM 3K3EeMI/Isipe MOBECMKU yKa3amb C80H ¢hamusiur, UMs U
omyecmeo, a makxe OmHoweHue K adpecamy unu 3aHumaemyto OosmkHocmb. Jluyo,
npuHsiswee rnosecmky, 06si3aHo rpu rnepeoli 803mMoxHocmu 6e3 npomedneHUs] 8pyHUMb ee
adpecamy.

lMpu epemeHHoM omcymcmeuu adpecama fuyo, docmasnsiiowee nogecmky, ommedyaem Ha
8MOpPOM 3K3eMrsisipe roeecmku, kKyda ebibbll aldpecam u Koeda oxudaemcsi eeo
gosgpauwjeHue. 3mu ceedeHuss OO/mKHbI bbimb nodmeepxdeHbl U  yOOCmMo8epeHb!
coomeemcmeytowel XUMUWHO - 3KCrsyamayuoHHOU opeaaHu3ayuel, UCMOoTHUMEbHbIM
KoMUmMemomM ocesikogoeo unu  cerbckoeo Cosema HapOOHbIx Oenymamos  unu
admuHucmpauuel no mecmy pabomsi adpecama. (8 ped. Ykasos lNpesuduyma BC PCOCP
om 01.08.1980, om 24.02.1987 - Bedomocmu BC PC®OCP, 1980, N 32, cm. 987; 1987, N 9,
cm. 250)

Tem He meHee Cyn B OTCYTCTBMM [oKasaTenbCTB Haanexawero wusseweHus WcTua
paccMmoTpen Aeno B ero oTCyTCTBMM, YeM HapyLumn ctatbio 157 MK PO.

Cmambsi 157. Mocnedcmeusi Hesieku 8 cydebHoe 3acedaHue Jluy, y4acmeyrouux e
dene, u npedcmasumeneli (8 ped. ®edeparnbHoz2o 3akoHa om 30.11.1995 N 189-03)

B cnyyae Hesisku 6 cydebHoe 3acelaHue ko020-nubo u3 nuy, ydacmeyrwux e dersne, 8
OMHOWEHUU KOmMOpbIX omcymcmeytom ceedeHuUsi 06 ux usseujeHuUu, pasbupamesbcmeo
Oena omkadblieaemcs.

Ecnu nuuya, ydacmeyrowue 6 Oerne, Hadnexaule usgeueHbl 0 8peMeHU U mecme cy0ebHoz20
3acefaHus, cy0 omknadbigaem pasbupamenbcmeo Oena 8 cry4Yae [IpPU3HaHus
yeaXxumesibHbIMU MPUYUH UX HESIBKU.

CmopoHb! 06s13aHbI U3gecmums cyd O NpuUYUHax HesIBKU U npedcmasums oka3amesibcmea
ysaxumersibHocmu amux rnpu4duH. Cyd enpase paccmompems dQeslo 8 omcymcmeue
omeemdyuka, ecriu ceedeHusi O NpuYUHax Hesi8KU omcymcmeayrom, nubo ecru cyd npusHaem
MPUYUHbI HESIBKU HeysaxXumesibHbIMU, /1ub0 ecriu 0meemuyuK YMbIWIEHHO 3amseusaem
npouseodcmeo o deny.

CmopoHb! ernpase npocums cyd 0 paccMompeHuu defla 8 UX omcymcmeue U HanpassieHuu
uM Konuu peweHusi cyda. Cyd moxem rpu3Hamb 06si3ameribHbIM ydyacmue CMmOPOH 8
cydebHomM 3acedaHuu, ecriu 3mo HeobxoOumo rno obcmosimesnbcmeam dena.

Hesiska npedcmasumens nuya, y4acmeyrouje20 8 desie, U38EWEHHO20 O 8pPEMEHU U Mecme
cydebHo20 pa3bupamersnbcmea, He A8/19emcs nNpensmcmeuemM K pacCMompeHuto dena.

dakT HeBpy4YeHUsi noBecTku MCTLy oTpakeH B MaTepuanax fefia BO3BpaToOM TenerpaMmbl
NOYTOBbLIM OTAENEHNEM.

Bbonee Toro, cygy ObII0O U3BECTHO O TOM, YTO VICTey He MMeeT HuKakuMx npencraBuTenen,
KOTopble B €ro oTcyTcTBME MOMNM Obl NPUHATL yyYacTue B paccmoTpeHun gena. Cyp 6bin
n3BelLleH o JaHHOM obcTosaTenbcTBe Tenerpammon Mctua Ha n.g. 57. Cygy Takke Obino
N3BECTHO, YTO McTel He MOXeT Ha3HauYUTb CBOUX NpeacTaBuTenent U He MOXeT caM ABUTLCA
Ha cnywaHue gena no MPUYMHE MPOXOXAEHMS nedveHud, o yem Cygy Obino coobuieHo
COOTBETCTBYIOLLIEN TernerpaMmmon Ha n.a. 64.

JoBogkl cyaa o ToMm, 4to McTew 6bin KOCBEHHbIM 06pa3oM ocBeOMIEH O AaTe HasHa4YeHus
Aerna K CrnyLlaHuio SBRASOTCA HEOCHOBATENbHBIMU B CUITY TEX XE BbILLEONUCAHHBIX MPUYMH:
Cya, obocHoBbIBas CBOe pelleHue pacCMOTpeTb AeNno MO CyLecTBY, CCblNaeTcs Ha TO O
Aate cnywaHua gena 6uino n3sectHo npeactasutento Mctua KysHeuosy O.H. Mexay Tem,
kak BuaHo u3 gosepeHHocTn KysHeuoBa O.H. oH He aBnseTca npegcrtasuTenem Mctua B
cMblicnin ctaten 43-45 [TIK PO.

Cmamebs 43. BedeHue den 4Yepe3 npedcmasumerneli
IpaxdaHe mozym eecmu ceou Oerna 6 cyde MUYHO unu dYepes npedcmasumerned. JluyHoe

ysacmue 8 Oerie epaxOaHuHa He Jfuwaem eeo fpasa umMemb 110 3momMmy Oesy
npedcmasumerns.
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[ena ropuduyeckux nuy eedym 8 cyde ux opeaHbl, delicmeyrowue 8 npedenax nosTHoMo4vu,
rnpedocmassieHHbIX UM 3aKOHOM, yCmaeoM Uufiu roJsioxeHuem, nubo ux npedcmasumernu.
PykosoOumenu opezaHu3ayuli, ebicmyrnamuue 8 Kadecmse opeaaHa topuduyeckozo nuua,
npedcmaensiiom cydy OokymeHmbl, ydocmoegepsiowue ux cryxebHoe nonoxeHue unu
MOJSIHOMOYUS.

Cmambs 44. Jluya, komopbie Mo2ym 6bimb npedcmasumensiMu 8 cyoe

lMpedcmasumenamu e cyde moaym bbimb:

1) adeokamei;

2) pabomHuku eaocydapcmeeHHbIX npednpusmud, ydpexO0eHud, opaaHu3ayul, KOsix0308,
UHBbIX KoornepamueHbIX opeaaHu3ayull, ux obbeduHeHul, Opyaux o0buecmeeHHbIX
opeaHu3ayul - no desam amux npednpusmud, y4YpexdeHul u opeaHu3ayul;

3) yrnonHomo4eHHble npogheccuoHasbHbIX CO308 - Mo 0enam paboyux, cryxaljux, 4reHos
Komxo3a, a makxe Opyeux fuu, 3awuma rpas u UHMepecos KOMmopbIix ocyuwecmerissemcsi
rpogheccuoHasnbHbIMU COr3aMu;

4) yrnosIHOMOYEHHbIE OpeaHu3ayull, KOMOpPbIM 3aKOHOM, YyCmaeoM USU [OSIOXKeHUEeM
npedocmasieHo npaso 3awuwiamse rnpaesa u UHMepechkl Y1eHo8 amux opaaHudayud;

5) yMonHOMOYeHHble opeaaHu3ayull, KOMmOopPbIM 3aKOHOM, yCmasoM USU [OSIOKeHUEeM
npedocmassieHo npaso 3awuams rnpasa u UHmepechs! Opyaux fuu;

6) 0OUH U3 coy4YacmHUKO8 10 MopyHeHUI Opyaux coy4acmHukoe (cmamesi 35 Hacmosiweao
Kodekca);

7) nuya, OonywieHHble cydoMm, paccmampusarowum 0eno, K npedcmasumesniscmgy o
OaHHomy Oeny. (8 ped. Ykasa [llpesuduyma BC PCOCP om 01.08.1980 - Bedomocmu BC
PC®CP, 1980, N 32, cm. 987)

KpoMe Toro, chakT o3HaKoMneHns gena He cBuaeTensctByeT o ToM, 4To KysHeuos O.H. 6bin
03HaKOMIEH MMEHHO C TeMW [OKYMEHTaMM, KOTOpble CBUAETENbCTBYIOT O Ha3HayYeHUu
HOBOIro BpeMeEHW criywaHusa. Takmm obpasom Cyg npuwen kK BbiBogy 06 M3BELLEHHOCTU
WcTua o BpemMeHu crnyliaHus gena nuilb Ha OCHOBE BEPOSTHOCTHBIX 3aKIIOYEHUIA.

B pesynbTaTte BbiLENPUBEAEHHOrO MpoLEeccyanbHOro HapyweHus, Cyn nNpuHAn HeBepHble
peLleHns no ApYyrMM BOMpoOCaM, 3HaYMMbIM AN NPaBWUMbHOTO pPaccMOTpPeHMs Jdena, a
MNMEHHO:

1. bBes paccmoTpeHus gononHuTenbHbIX AoBoaos McTua Cya paccmoTpen xodaTancTeo o6
OTBOAE cyabyu BbIKOBCKOM 1 BbIHEC MO HEMY HEOGOCHOBaHHOE OnpeaerieHne.

2. Cyp ogHob0oKO (MCKMOYNTENBHO € No3numn OTBETYMKOB) pacCMOTpen Aero Mo CyLLEeCTBY,
OOMKHbIM 0Opa3oM He M3yyMB MaTepuanoB gena, AoBofoB McTua, M3NOXEHHbIX B €ro
WNCKOBOM 3asiBMEHMM W OPYrUX OOKYMeHTax, MOAaHHbiX Ha WUMS cyda, YTo BWAHO MO
npoTokony cyaebHoro 3acegaHus.

3. Cyn HenpasomepHO yposnetsBopun 3assneHve OtBetumka — [oneukon o6 oTMeHe
onpegeneHns ob obecneyeHnn ncka Mctua, B CBA3M € YeM VicTel, ¢ HacToLlen xanobon
noAaeT YacTHyo xanoby Ha cooTBeTCTBYlOLWee onpeaenexHne Cyaa.

B cBs131 C BbILLEN3M0XKEHHbBIM npocum cyn:

1. TlpyHATE HACTOSILLYI0O KacCauMOHHYI Xamnoby K pacCcMOTpeHulo kak nogaHHyt B 10-
OHEBHBIN CPOK C MOMEHTa M3rOTOBMEHUS MOTUBMPOBAHHOIO peLleHus cyda nepBow
MHcTaHuum (22 nronsa 2002 roga),

2. PelweHwne no geny oTMEHUTb,

3. [eno oTnpaBuTb Ha HOBOE pacCMOTPEHNE B HOBOM COCTaBe cyaa,

4. CypebHble nsgepxkn Bo3noxmTb Ha OTBETUMKOB.

[xoH Xenmep

MpunoxeHus:
1. Konun HacTosLen kaccaunoHHOM Xanobbl — MO KONMYECTBY NUL, y4acTBYOLWUX B Aere,
2. CeupgeTenbcTBo 06 onnaTe rocygapCTBEHHOW MOLUSNHBI,
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3. YacTtHas xanoba Ha onpegeneHue cyga ot 11 niona 2002 roga



Case 1:02-cv-00460-HHK Document 21 Filed 10/02/02 Page 26 of 48

MockoBckuI ropoackon cya

MopaeTcsa yepes:

TBepckor MeXMyHuLMNanbHbIN HAPOAHbIN cya,
LeHTpanbHOro agMMHUCTPaATUBHOIO OKpyra
ropoga Mocksbl

XXAINIOBA

Ha onpepneneHue cyaa 06 otmeHe mep no
obecneyeHnto ucka Xenmepa k floneukon n busnny
(oeno Ne2-535/2001)

OTHOCMUTEIbHO:

npusHaHus 3a Uctuom (xoHom Xenmepom)

npaBa coOCTBEHHOCTU Ha KBapTMpy No agpecy:
ropog MockBa, 1611 KonoGKoBCKkuii nepeynok,

aom 25/2, ksapTtupa 18

MNopaeTtca Uctuom,

I[bxoHom Xenmepowm,

MpaxgaHnHom CLLUA,

NpoXMBaKOLLMM NO agpecy:

4643 Kernmop [pavis, HB BalwmHrtoH, okpyr Konymbus,
20007, CoeguHeHHble LUTaTbl AMepukuy,

Appec onsi nepenucku:

Mocksa, 1bIi KonoGKoBCKuiA nepeynok,

nom 25, ctpoeHue 2, ksapTtupa 18

OTBETUMKMU:

Honeukas E.C.,

paxxgaHka Poccun,

npoXuBearoLLlas rno agpecy:

Mocksa, 1bIi KonobkoBckuii nepeynok,
aom 25, ctpoeHwne 2, kBaptupa 18

BuenH M.1O.,

MpaxkgaHnH Poccun,
NPOXMBaOLLMNIA:

Mocksa, ynuua YaanbLoBa,
pom 50, ksaptupa 51

ropog Mockea, 1 aBrycta 2002 roga

11 wona 2002 roga Teepckum MexmyHuumnansHbiM cyga LIAO r.Mocksbl, B cocTaBe
npegcenaTtenscTBytowlern cyabn bBblkoBCKOWM WM HapoaHblX 3acepartenent [oMyeHKo un
MargoHoBon, ©ObINO BblHECEHO onpederneHne ob oTMeHe Mep Mo obecneveHuto umcka
Xenmepa k [oneukor n BueuHy (geno Ne2-535/2001) BbipasuBleMca B 3anpeTe Ha
COBepLUEHNEe HEKOTOPbIX AENCTBMIW B OTHOLLUEHUW KBapTUPbI, PaCMOfOXEeHHOW No agpecy:
ropog, Mockea, 1bi1 KonobkoBckuii nepeynok, aom 25/2, ksaptupa 18.

YkasaHHOe onpegeneHue Gbifio NPUHATO CyAOM B CBSA3W C OTKa3oMm Mctuy B Wcke. Mexay
TEM Kak CBMAETENbCTBYeT KaccaluMoHHas xanoba Vcrua no geny, camo pelleHne BbIHECEHO
C rpybbiM HapylleHnem npoueccyanbHbiX HOPM, a MMEHHO B OTCYTCTBME [OKasaTernbCTB
n3BeLleHus Victua o BpemeHu cnylaHumsa gena.

Takum obpasom WcTeu nomaraeT, 4To oTMeHa pelweHus Cyaa ABMSETCA OCHOBaHWEM K
OTMEHE 1 NPUHATOrO Ha ero OCHOBaHWW onpeaeneHns.

[xoH Xenmep

MpunoxeHus:
Konumn HacTosLen xanobbl — MO KONMYECTBY NUL, y4acTBYOLWMX B AeNe,
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! Monsitre «KaccanuonHas xano6a»

Cratbs 208. BetyniieHue penieHus cy/ia B 3aKOHHYIO CHJTY

Penrenne MHpPOBOTO CyAbH IO HCTEYEHHH CPOKAa HA AaNeUIIIMOHHOE OOXAlIOBaHHE M pelleHHe (enepaabHOTo Cyaa IO
HCTeYEHHH CpPOKa Ha KacCalliOHHOe O0)KaloBaHHME BCTYNAlOT B 3aKOHHYIO CHIIy, €CIH OHM He OBUIM 00XalOBaHBI, 3a
HCKIIIOUYEHHUEM PELICHUH, YKa3aHHBIX B YaCTH BTOPOW HACTOSALIEH CTaThbU. B ciyyae rmojauu COOTBETCTBEHHO arleJUIALHMOHHON
MITH KaCCAI[IOHHOM 7Ka/I00BI pellleHre MHPOBOTO CyIbH HIX penieHne (eIepantbHoro cya, €Clii OHH He OTMEHEHSBI, BCTYNAlOT B
3aKOHHYIO CHILy IIOCIIE PACCMOTPEHUS Jiella BHIIIECTOSIUM CyJoM. (4acTh nepsas B pen. DenepansHoro 3akoHa ot 07.08.2000 N
120-®3) (cM. TEKCT B MPEAbIAYILEH peaaKI1n)

IMonoxenue yactu BTOpoi crath 208, Ha OCHOBAHHU KOTOPOTO HCKIIOYAETCS BO3MOXKHOCTH OOKAaTOBaHUS B KACCAIIMOHHOM
HOpsiAKE CyIeOHBIX PELICHHH IO HE CBSI3aHHBIM C OCIApMBAHHEM pE3yJIbTaTOB BHIOOPOB MM pedepeHIyMOB JenaM o
HapyUICHHUsAX HW30UpATENbHBIX TNpaB TpPaKJaH NpPU3HAHO He cooTBeTcTByomMM Koncrutyuun Poccuiickoit ®Denepanyn
IMocranosnenuem Koncrurynuonnoro Cyna P® or 25.12.2001 N 17-I1.

B cootBerctBUU ¢ yacTbio 3 crathu 79 denepasbHOr0 KOHCTUTYLHMOHHOrO 3akoHa oT 21.07.1994 N 1-®K3 akThl mimm ux
OTZeNIbHBIC TOI0XKeHHS, IPH3HAHHbIE HEKOHCTUTYIIHOHHBIMH, yTPAuUHBAIOT CHILY.

Perienusi, BIHECEHHbBIE Cy/laMU IO JieslaM 00 OCTapuBaHUM pEIIeHUH U jaeiicTBui (Oe3aeiicTBYA) OPraHoB rocyl1apCTBEHHON
BJIACTH, OPraHOB MECTHOTO CaMOYIPABICHUS, OOIIECTBEHHBIX OOBEOUHEHHH, H30UpATeNbHBIX KOMHCCHI, KOMHCCHI
pedepeHIyMa B JOIDKHOCTHBIX JIHIL[, HAPYIIAIOMUX H30UpaTebHbIe IIpaBa IPakIaH, BCTYIAIOT B 3aKOHHYIO CHIIy HEMEIICHHO
1ocjie UX MPOBO3IIAIIEHH s, 32 HCKIIOUEHHEM PELlIeHUH, BBIHECEHHBIX CYAaMu I10 JieflaM 00 OCllapuBaHHU Pe3yIbTaTOB BEIOOPOB
WK pe3ynbTatoB pedepeHaymMoB. (dacte BTopas B pen. DenepanbHoro 3akona ot 07.08.2000 N 120-®d3) (cm. Tekcr B
IpeabIIyIIel peIaKium)

ITo BcTymIeHUH pelleHus B 3aKOHHYIO CHITy CTOPOHBI M JIpyTue JIMIa, yYacTBOBaBIIME B JieJIe, a TAKXKe UX NPaBONPEEMHUKH HE
MOTYT BHOBB 3asBILITh B CyZ€ T€ )K€ HCKOBbIE TPeOOBaHHs, HA TOM JX€ OCHOBAaHHHM, a TAakKe OCIHAPUBATH B APYroM Ipolecce
YCTaHOBIICHHEIE CyJOM (DAaKTHI H IIPABOOTHOIICHUS.

Ecin meno GbUI0 Ha4aTo MPOKYpPOPOM, OPraHOM IOCYJapCTBEHHOIO YIPaBICHHs, IPO(COI030M, NPEINPUITHEM, YIPEIKICHAEM,
opraHu3alueil, Koixo30M, MHOH KOONEPAaTUBHOI OpraHu3anueld, uX o0beANHEHHEM, Ipyroi OOIECTBEHHOI OpraHu3anuel nin
IpaXkJaHUHOM, TO BCTYIHBIIEE B 3aKOHHYIO CHIIY pEIIeHHe 00s3aTeNbHO I JINIA, B HHTepecax KOTOporo ObLIO HAYaTO JEJNO.
Ecim mocne BCTyIUIGHHST B 3aKOHHYIO CHIIy PELICHHS, KOTOPHIM C OTBETYMKA IPHCYXKICHBI INEPHOJUYECKHE IUIATEKH,
H3MEHAIOTCS] 00CTOSTENbCTBA, BIHAIONINE HAa OpeeIeHne pa3Mepa IUaTexell MK Ha HX IPOAODKUTENBHOCTD, KaXkKAasi CTOPOHA
BIIpaBe ITyTeM IPEAbSIBICHUS HOBOTO HCKa TpeOOBAaTh U3MEHEHHUSI pa3Mepa U CpOKoB Iuiatexeil. (B pex. Ykasa IIpesnnuyma BC
PC®DCP ot 01.08.1980 - Benomoctu BC PCOCP, 1980, N 32, ct. 987)

Cratbs 282. [IpaBo KaccallMOHHOI0 00:KaJIOBAHHS Y ONIPOTECTOBAHUS PeLIeHHs

Pemrennst Bcex cynoB PCOCP moryr OBITE 00XalOBaHBl B KACCAIIMOHHOM IOPSAKE CTOPOHAMH M JPYTHMH JHIAMH,
ydacTByromuMH B Jiene. (B pex. @enepanbroro 3akona oT 04.01.1999 N 3-D3) (cM. TEKCT B IpeabLAYyIICH peIaKIInm)

ITpoxypop MM 3aMecTUTeNb IPOKYPOpa MPUHOCHT IMIPOTECT HA HE3aKOHHOE UM HEOOOCHOBAHHOE PEIICHHE CyAa, He3aBUCUMO
OT TOTO, YJacTBOBAJI JIH OH B JaHHOM Jeine. [IoMOIHIKN IPOKYpOPOB, IIPOKYPOPH! YIIPABICHUN U OTAENOB MOTYT IIPUHOCHTH
MPOTECTHl TOJBKO IO JelaM, B PACCMOTPEHHHM KOTOPBIX OHHM ydacTBoBaiH. (B pen. Ykasza [Ipesmmuyma BC PCDCP ot
01.08.1980 - Benomoctu BC PCOCP, 1980, N 32, ct. 987)

Crartbs 283. Ilopsok NoaYn KaccalMOHHOM 7KaJ100b1 WU NPOTeCTa

He BeTynuBIIME B 3aKOHHYIO CHITY PEIICHUSI MOTYT OBITH 00KaJIOBaHBI U ONIPOTECTOBAHBI B KACCALIOHHOM NOPSIKE:

1) peruenust pailOHHBIX (TOPOJCKHMX) HAPOAHBIX CYJIOB - COOTBETCTBEHHO B BEpXOBHBIi CyJ1 aBTOHOMHOM PecIyOJIMKH, KPaeBOi,
00JIaCTHOH, TOPOICKOI CyI, Cy[l aBTOHOMHOM 00JIACTH MU CyJl aBTOHOMHOTO OKPYTa;

2) perieHust BepXOBHBIX Cy/JOB aBTOHOMHBIX PECITyOJINK, KPaeBbIX, 00IaCTHBIX, TOPOJCKUX CYIOB, CyJ0B aBTOHOMHBIX o0JacTeit
U CyJI0B aBTOHOMHBIX OKpYroB - B Bepxosusiii Cyx PCOCP;

3) pemrenns CyneGHOI KOIUIETHH [0 TPaXKIaHCKHUM JienaM U Boennoit komnernu Bepxosroro Cyna Poccuiickoit deneparnuu - B
Kaccaronnyto kosueruto Bepxosroro Cyna Poccuiickoit @enepanun. (myHkT 3 BBeneH denepanbHbiM 3akoHOoM 0T 04.01.1999
N 3-®3)

Kaccaronnbsle xamoObl M IPOTECTHl IIPUHOCSATCS depe3 CyA, BhiHecmmii pemenue. [lomada sxamoObl MM HpoTecTa
HETIOCPEACTBEHHO B KAaCCAL[OHHYIO HHCTAHIHIO HE SBIISETCS HMPEMSTCTBUEM UL PACCMOTPEHUS XKaNoObl HIIU TIPOTecTa. (B Pel.
Vxa3a [Ipesuanyma BC PCOCP ot 01.08.1980 - Benomoctt BC PCOCP, 1980, N 32, c1. 987)

Cratbs 284. Cpok Ha NMoia4y KacCalMOHHOM Ka100bI WM POTECTA

KaccaronHas »anoda WIM MPOTECT MOTYT OBITh IOJAHBI B TEYCHHE NECATH IHEH IOCNe BBIHECEHUS CYJOM PELICHUS B
OKOHUaTesIbHOH (opme. XKanoba nnm nporect, MoJJaHHbIE 10 UCTEUYSHUH YKAa3aHHOTO CPOKa, OCTABIAIOTCA 0€3 pacCMOTPEHHUS U
BO3BPAIAIOTCS JIUITY, IOJABIIEMY XKAI00y UIIH IPOTECT.

CtaTbs 284.1. Cpok paccMOTpeHH s JeJ1a B KACCAMOHHONH HHCTAHIUU

BepxoBHbIii Cyl aBTOHOMHOM pecIiyOJIMKH, KpaeBoii, 00JIaCTHON, TOPOCKOH CyJl, CyJ1 aBTOHOMHOM 00JIaCTH M Cy aBTOHOMHOT'O
OKpyTa JOJDKHBI PACCMOTPETh NMOCTYIHBINEE IO KaCCAlMOHHOM Kao0e MM IIPOTECTy JeI0 He MO3/IHee NEeCsTH JHeH Co JHS ero
noctymieHus. I1pu 0co0oi CIIOKHOCTH JieNna WK B JPYTUX UCKITIOUUTENBHBIX CIyYasx IPeAceaTeNb COOTBETCTBYIOIIETO Cya
MOXET MPOJUIUTh 3TOT CPOK, HO HE OoJIee YeM Ha JIecATh JHEH.

Bepxosusiii Cyn PCOCP nomkeH paccMOTpeTh IIOCTYNHBIIEE IO KaCCAl[HOHHOW jkalo0e MM IPOTecTy AeN0 He MO3IHee
OJHOTO Mecsiia CO JHS €ro MOCTYIUIHHs, a IO Jelly O Ha3Ha4YeHHWH NaThl BBIOOPOB IPEICTABHTEIBHBIX OPraHOB MECTHOTO
CaMOYNpaBJIeHUs] M BBIOOPHBIX MOJUKHOCTHBIX JIMIl MECTHOTO CaMOYMNpABJIEHUsl HE I03[Hee MATHAaALUaTH THel. [Jleno mo
KacCallIOHHOH »ajno0e WIH IPOTEeCTy Ha pelleHHe Wiu omnperencHue CyneOHOH KOMUIETHH IIO TpakKJaHCKUM JelaM JHOO
Boennoit komternn Bepxosroro Cyna Poccuiickoit ®enepanuy, a Takke Ha NOCTAHOBICHHUE CyIbU TOIO CyAa JOJDKHO OBITh
PAcCMOTPEHO HE IO3[IHEE OJHOTO MECsla CO JHS MOCTYIJICHMS KacCallMOHHOW »anoObl MM NMPOTECTa. B MCKIIOUUTENBHBIX
ciydasx [Ipencenarens Bepxosroro Cyna PCOCP min ero 3aMecTHTENIN MOTYT IPOJUINTH 9TU CPOKHU, HO He Ooliee YeM Ha OJJHH
Mecsl. (B pea. DenepanbHbIX 3aK0HOB OT 26.11.1996 N 140-®3, ot 04.01.1999 N 3-®3) (cM. TEKCT B IpebIAYLIEH pelaKInm)

B cimyuae mpojieHHs cpoka pacCMOTpeHHusl [ela B KacCallMOHHOH MHCTaHIIMU JIMIA, YYacTBYIOIIHE B Jiele, JOJDKHBI ObITh
3a01arOBpeMEHHO H3BEIEHBI O JHEe paccMoTpeHus aena. (cT. 284.1 BBenena YkazoM Ilpesunmyma BC PCOCP or 01.08.1980 -
Benomoctu BC PCOCP, 1980, N 32, ct. 987)

Cratbs 289. [leiicTBus cyAa mocJjie NoJy4eHus KacCallMOHHOM 7ka/100b1 WM NMPOTeCTa

HapoHelil Cybst HIIH IIpeiceaaTelIb Cy/a Mocie MOTydeH s KaCCallHOHHOH jKaIo0b! HIIH IPOTECTa 00SI3aHbL:

1) HampaBUTH JIMIAM, YIACTBYIOLINM B JeJIe, KOIHMH KaJIO0BI HIIM POTECTa U MPIIIOKEHHBIX K HUM ITHCHbMEHHBIX MaTepHAJIOB;

2) W3BECTUTh JIMI], YYacTBYIOIIMX B JIeJ€, O BPEMEHHM M MECTE€ DPACCMOTPEHHS KacCallMOHHOH >xajoObl WM IpoTecTa B
KacCallHOHHOM TOpsAnke B BepxoBHOM cyle aBTOHOMHOH peCITyONIHMKH, KpaeBOM, OOJTAaCTHOM, TOPOACKOM Cyle, Cyne
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ABTOHOMHO# 00J1aCTH U CyJie aBTOHOMHOTO OKpyra. O JHe paccCMOTpeHHUs KacCallMOHHOM ao0bl WM IpoTecta B BepxoBHOM
Cyne PCOCP num, yuacTByomux B geie, ussemaer Bepxosusiit Cyn PCOCP;

3) IO MCTEYEHHH CPOKa, YCTAHOBJICHHOIO JUI O00XKAJIOBaHWS M ONPOTECTOBAHMS PELICHHUS, HALPABUTH JIEJI0 B KACCALUOHHYIO
HMHCTaHIHIO.

Jlo BCTyIUIEHHS peUIeHHs B 3aKOHHYIO CHIIy JIeJI0 HUKEM He MOXKeT OBITh HCTpeOoBaHO U3 cyza. JIuma, ydacTByomue B 1ene, U
IIPOKYPOp BIIpaBe 3HAKOMUTHCS B CyZe C MaTepHallaM¥l JieJla U C IIOCTYNHUBIIMMY JkaJobaMyl WX IpoTecToM. (B pen. Ykasa
Ipe3uauyma BC PCOCP ot 01.08.1980 - Benomoctn BC PCOCP, 1980, N 32, c1. 987)

Cratbs 306. OcHOBaHMS K OTMEHe PelIeH sl Cy/1a B KACCALIMOHHOM NOpsiIKe

OCHOBaHHSIMH K OTMEHE PEIICHHs Cyla B KacCallMOHHOM IOpsIKEe M Ilepelade jJelia Ha HOBOE PACCMOTPEHHE B CyJ IIEPBOI
MHCTAHIUHU SBIISIOTCS:

1) HempaBHIBHOE OIpEJENeHIe IOPUANIECKH 3HAYUMBIX 00CTOATENbCTB; (B pen. denepansaoro 3akoHa oT 30.11.1995 N 189-
®3) (cM. TEKCT B NpebLAYLIENH pelaKIuu)

2) HeI0Ka3aHHOCTh OOCTOATEIBCTB, MMEIOIIUX 3HAYEHUE IS JIe/a, KOTOPBIE CY/ CYUTACT YCTAaHOBICHHBIMH;

3) HECOOTBETCTBHE BHIBOJIOB CyJIa, H3JI0KCHHBIX B PEIICHUH, 0OCTOSTEILCTBAM JIeNIa;

4) HapyIIeHHe WX HePaBUIIbHOE IPHMEHEHHE HOPM MaTepHaIbHOTO IIpaBa MM HOPM MIPOLECCyalbHOTO MpaBa.

He MoskeT OBbITh OTMEHEHO NPABUIIBHOE T10 CYIIECTBY PELICHHE Cy/a 110 OJHUM JHUIIb (HOPMATbHBIM COOOPAKEHHSIM.

Crartbs 308. HapymeHnue uiu HenpasujibHOe IIPMMEHEHUE HOPM INPolecCyaibHOro NpaBa

Hapynienne nmiy HenpaBUIIBHOE NMPUMEHEHHE HOPM IIPOLIECCYAIBHOTO MpaBa SIBISIETCS OCHOBAHHEM K OTMEHE PELICHHS JIMIIb
IIPH YCJIOBHH, €CJIM 3TO HApYILEHHE NIPUBENO MM MOIJIO NPHBECTH K HEMPABUIBHOMY Pa3pelleHH IO Jea.

Penrenne mouIe:;KUT OTMEHE B CIydae:

1) ecnu 16710 PacCMOTPEHO Cy/IOM B HE3AKOHHOM COCTaBe;

2) eciu J1e10 PacCMOTPEHO CYJOM B OTCYTCTBHE KOTO-TMOO0 M3 JIHI, y4acTBYIOLIUX B JIeJie, HE H3BEIICHHBIX O BPEMEHH M MECTe
CyIe0HOTO 3ace/iaHus;

3) ecny Ipu pacCMOTPEHUH Jieia ObLIN HapyLICHbI IIPAaBIJIA O SA3bIKE, HA KOTOPOM BEJIETCS CyJOIPOH3BOJCTBO;

4) eciu cyJ pasperInI BOIPOC O NpaBax U 00A3aHHOCTSX JIUII, HE IIPUBJICUCHHBIX K YYaCTHIO B JIEINC;

5) ecnu IpH BBIHECEHUH PeLIeHUs ObIIM HapyIIEeHBI IPaBUiIa O TaliHe COBEIaHHs Cyei;

6) eciy pelleHHe He MOAINHMCAHO KeM-THOO0 U3 CyJell WM eClIU pelleHHe MOAINNCAHO He TEMU CyIbSIMH, KOTOphIe yKa3aHbI B
PpElIeHUH;

7) ecnu pelieHUE BBHIHECEHO HE TEMH CyAbsIMH, KOTOPbIE BXOJHIU B COCTaB CyZa, PACCMAaTPUBABILETO JETI0;

8) ecnm B Jiene OTCYTCTBYET IPOTOKOJ CyJeOHOTO 3aceIaHus.

CraTbs 312. 3aKoHHasI CHJIA OTIpe/IeJIeHHs] KAaCCAIMOHHO HHCTAHIINU

OmpeneneHnue cya KacCallMOHHONM HHCTAHIUH OO0XKAJIOBAaHUIO HE MOMIEKHT M BCTYIAeT B 3aKOHHYIO CHIIy C MOMEHTa €ro
BBIHECEHHSL.

" Monstus «nina, YUYacTBYIOILUX B JI€JI€» U «CTOPOHBI» B cooTBercTBUM ¢ ['TIK:

Crtatba 29. CocTaB Ju1, y4aCTBYIOLINX B JeJie

Jluamu, y4acTBYIOIIMMH B Jeie, IPH3HAIOTCS: CTOPOHBI; TPEThU JIMIIA; MPOKYPOP; OPraHbl TOCYJapCTBEHHOTO YIPABICHUS,
po(CcoI03bl, TOCYIAPCTBEHHBIE MPEIIPUATHS, YIPEXKACHUS, OPraHH3alUH, KOJIXO03bl, HHbIC KOOIEpaTHBHBIE OpPTaHH3alluH, UX
00BeMHEeHNs], Apyrue OOLIECTBCHHbIE OPraHU3allMU WM OTJEIbHbIE IpakJaHe, YJacTBYIOIINE B IPOLECCEe IO OCHOBAHMSM,
YKa3aHHBIM B CTaThiX 4 u 42 Hactosmmero Kogekca; 3asBUTeNH M 3aUHTEPECOBAHHBIC IPajKIaHE, OPTaHbl FOCYIAapCTBEHHOTO
YIpaBICHUS, TOCYapCTBEHHBIE NPEAIPHATUS, yIPEXKICHNS, OPraHU3aINY, KOIX03bl, HHbIE KOOIEPAaTUBHBIC OPTaHU3AIMH, UX
00BeIMHEeHHs, IPyTHe OOIECTBEHHBIE OPTaHU3aIMH 110 JiellaM, NIepeYnCIIeHHBIM B cTaThiX 231 n 245 nacrosmero Konekca. (B
pen. Ykasa I[Ipesuauyma BC PCOCP ot 01.08.1980 - Benomoctt BC PCOCP, 1980, N 32, ct. 987)

Cratbs 33. CTOpoHBI

CTOpoHaMH B TPaXMAHCKOM IIPOLECCE - HCTLHOM WIM OTBETYMKOM MOTYT OBITH TIpakJaHe, a TaKKe TIOCYAapCTBEHHBIS
NOPEeNpUsTHSA, YYPEKIEHUS, OPTaHU3Al[HH, KONIXO3bl, HHBIE KOONEPAaTUBHBIC OPraHH3alUM, UX OOBeJUHEHMS, Apyrue
0O0IIeCTBEHHbIE OPTaHU3AINY, IOIb3YIOIHECs IPaBaMH IOPHANYECKOTO JIULA.

JIumo, B MHTEpecax KOTOPOTO JIeJI0 HAYaToO T10 3asBJICHHIO JIUI, MMEIOIINX 110 3aKOHY NMPaBO Ha oOpallleHHne B CyJ 3a 3alllUTOi
HapyLIEHHBIX MM OCIIAPHBAEMBIX IIPaB, CBOOOJ H OXPAaHAEMBIX 3aKOHOM MHTEPECOB IPYTHUX JIHL], H3BEIIACTCS CyJOM O BpeMEHHU
U MeCTe PacCMOTPEHHs YKa3aHHOTO Jiefla U yJacTBYeT B HEM B KadecTBe HCTHA. (4acTb BTopas B pen. dexepanbHOro 3aKoHa OT
07.08.2000 N 120-®3) (cM. TEKCT B NpebIIyIIeil peaakium)

CTOpOHBI MOJB3YIOTCS pPaBHBIMH IpoLleCCyabHbIMM IpaBaMu. (B pen. Ykasa [Ipesugmyma BC PCOCP ot 01.08.1980 -
Benomoctt BC PCOCP, 1980, N 32, cT. 987)

" Moustue «rpezcrapuTenn» B coorserctsun ¢ I'TIK:

Cratbs 45. OdopmieHne NOJTHOMOYUN NPeACTABUTES

IMostHOMOYMS TIpEeJCTaBUTENS JOJDKHBI ObITh BBIPAKCHBI B JOBCPEHHOCTH, BBIIAHHOW M O(OPMICHHOH B COOTBETCTBUH C
3aKOHOM.

JloBepeHHOCTH, BBIIaBaeMble TIPaXKAAHAMHU, YAOCTOBEPSIOTCS B HOTApPHANbHOM IOpsAKe. JIOBEepeHHOCTH, BEIIaBaeMbIe
rpakJlaHaMH, MOTYT OBITh YJIOCTOBEPEHBI TaKKe HPEINPUITHAMM, YUPEKASHUAMH WIH OpPraHU3alMsAMH, IJe paboTaeT MU
YUHTCS JOBEPUTENb, JKIIMIIHO - JKCIUIyaTal[HOHHOM OpraHM3alMell 10 MeCTy JKHTEIbCTBA MOBEPHUTENs, aAMHHHCTpanuen
CTAIlMOHAPHOTO JICYEOHOTO YUPEXkIEHUS, B KOTOPOM TpaKNaHUH HAXOAUTCS HAa H3ICUEHHH, COOTBETCTBYIONIEHl BOMHCKOI
4acThblO, €CIM JIOBEPEHHOCTh BBIJAETCSl BOEHHOCTYKAIIUM. JlOBEpEeHHOCTh, BblJaBaeMas TIPaXKIaHHHOM, HAXOAAIIMMCS B
3aKIIIOYCHHH, YAOCTOBEPSACTCSA aMHHUCTPALMEH COOTBETCTBYIONIErO MECTa 3aK/IIOUCHHS.

JI0BepeHHOCTH OT HMEHH FOPUIMIECKOTO JINIA BBIIAETCS PyKOBOJHUTEIEM COOTBETCTBYIOIIEH OpraHU3aIHH.

VYronHOMOYeHHBIE TPO(ECCHOHANBHBIX COI30B U APYrHX opranusanuii (myHKTsl 3, 4 u 5 crateu 44 Hactosuero Kogekca)
JIOJDKHBI HPEICTaBUTh Cydy DOKYMEHTBHI, YAOCTOBEpSIOMUE MOPYYEHHE COOTBETCTBYIOIIMX OPraHHM3alUil Ha OCYLIECTBICHHE
IIPEeICTABUTENLCTBA 10 JAHHOMY JIEILy.

ITonHOMOYHS a/1BOKATa YAOCTOBEPSIOTCS OPAEPOM, BbIIABAEMBIM IOPUANUECKOH KOHCYIbTAIHEH.

IonHOMOYMS peICTaBUTENEH, yKa3aHHBIX B MyHKTax 6 U 7 crathu 44 Hacrosiero Konekca, MOTYT ObITh BBIP@XXEHBI B YCTHOM
3asBICHHHU JOBEPUTEIS Ha CyJe, 3aHECEHHOM B IIPOTOKOJ CyAeOHOro 3acemanus. (B pex. Yxaszos IIpesuguyma BC PCOCP ot
01.08.1980, ot 24.02.1987 - Benomoct BC PCDCP, 1980, N 32, ct. 987; 1987, N 9, cT1. 250)

Cratbs 46. [TotHOMOYMS NpeacTaABUTEJIS

ITonmHoMoune Ha BeJeHHE Jela B CyAe JaeT IIPEACTAaBHTENI0 IPAaBO HAa COBEPIIEHHE OT HMEHH MPEJCTaBIsEMOTrO BCEX
NpoLeccyanbHbIX ASHCTBUN, KpOME Iepesiaun Jieja B TOBAPUIIECKUN Cyl WM TPETEHCKUI Cy/l, TOJTHOTO MJIM YaCTUYHOTO OTKa3a
OT HCKOBBIX TpeOOBaHMI, NMPU3HAHUS MCKA, M3MEHEHHs IpeIMeTa HCKa, 3aKIIOUCHHs MHPOBOTO COTJIALICHMS, IMepemadd
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MOJIHOMOYMH 1pyroMy Iy (HepeioBepHe), OO0XKaJOBaHMS pEUICHUs] Cyna, HPEeIbsABICHHS HMCIOJHUTEIBHOIO JIHMCTa KO
B3BICKAHHIO, IIOIyYCHUs IPUCYXKICHHOIO MMYyIIECTBAa MM JeHer. [lomHoMoume HpeicTaBUTENs Ha COBEPIICHHE KaXKIOTO U3
YKa3aHHBIX B HACTOSIIEH CTaTbe AEHCTBUI JOIKHO OBITH CIEIHaIbHO OTOBOPEHO B JOBEPEHHOCTH, BBIIAHHOI HPEICTABIIIEMBIM.
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EXHIBIT “B”
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Moscow City Court

Submitted through

Tverskoy Inter-Municipal People’s Court
Of the Central Administrative District of
The City of Moscow

MOTION REGARDING CASSATION APPEAL

On lawsuit filed by Helmer v. Doletskaya and Bivin
(Case No. 2-535/2001)

re: to acknowledge Plaintiff’s (John Helmer) right to
private ownership of the apartment at:

Moscow, 1% Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18.

Filed by: Plaintiff,

John Helmer,

citizen of the USA. residing at:

4643 Kenmore Drive, NW Washington, District of Columbia
20007, United States of America

Mailing address:
Moscow, Khoroshevskoye Shosse 61/8, apt. 32

Defendants:

Doletskaya, E.S.,

Citizen of Russia residing at:

Moscow, 1% Kolobovsky Pereulok 25/2, apt. 18

Bivin, M.Yu.

Citizen of Russia, residing at:
Moscow, Udaltsova St. 50, apt. 51

City of Moscow, August 19, 2002

August 19, 2002
Signature

Tverskoy Inter-
Municipal
People’s Court of
CAD of Moscow

This is to request the court to send all judicial notifications to the following addresses:

To Plaintiff (Appellant)
John Helmer
to 123007, Moscow, Khoroshevskoye Shosse 61/8, apt. 32

To Plaintiff’s representative
Kuznetsov, O.N.
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to 129344, Moscow, “Iskri” street 9 -2, Bldg. 1

Signature
Kuznetsov, O.N. acting by Power of Attorney dated August 6, 2002
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MockoBckuit ropoackoi cya

Mopaetcs yepes: ; £ e 12./7/
TBEpCKOH MeXMYHULUNANbHLIN HapoaHb Cya Y

LIEHTPanLHOro afMMHUCTPaTUBHOIO OKpyra
ropoaa Mocksb|

XOAATAUCTBO MO KACCALIMOHHOM XAOB

no Ucky Xenmepa k [lonewuxoi n Buauny
(neno N22-535/2001)

OTHOCUTENbLHO:

NPU3HaHus 3a Uctuom ([bkoHoM Xenmepom)
npasa COGCTBEHHOCTH Ha KBAPTUPY NO aapecy:
ropo Mocksa, 1uiit KonoGkoBckuit nepeynok,
AoMm 25/2, ksapTupa 18

Mosaetca Uctyom,

IbxoHom Xenmepowm,

MpaxaanuHom CLUA,

NPOXMBAIOLUUM NO azpecy:

4643 Kenmop fipans, HB BawmHrroH, okpyr Konym6us,
20007, Coeaunnentbie LLitaTul AMepuku,

AApec ans nepenvueku:
Mocksa, Xopowuesckoe wwocce,
AOm 61/8, ksapTupa 32

OTBeTYUKM:

Doneukas E.C.,

Fpaxpanka Poccuu,
NPOXMBAIOLLAA NO agpecy:
Mocksa, 1biii Kono6xosckui nepeynox,
Ao0Mm 25, cTpoenue 2, ksapTtupa 18
BusuH M.IO.,

Mpaxaanuy Poccuu,
POXKMUBAIOLLMIA:

Mocksa, ynuua Yaaneuosa,

Aaom 50, keapTupa 51

ropop Mocksa, 19 aerycra 2002 roga

HacToAwWmMM npocuM cyn BCe NOBECTKM M yBEAOMMEHUS nepecuLInath N0 CNeAyoWUM
aapecam:

UcTuy (3ansutenio xanobul)
Dxony Xenmepy

123007, Mockea, Xopowesckoe Liocce, Aom B1/8, ksapTupa 32

MNpegcrasutenio Uctya
Kysneuosy O.H:

129344, Mockaa, yn. «Mckpbi», 4OM 9, Kopnyc 2, cTpoexue 1

KyaHeuos O H. o aoBepeHwocTH or & asryera 2002 roga
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EXHIBIT “C”
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Civil Procedure Code of the RSFSR of June 16, 1964
(in the wording of April 28, 1993)

(with the Amendments and Addenda of April 28, November 30, 1995,
December 31, 1995, August 21, 1996, November 26, 1996, March 17, 1997,
November 16, 1997, June 25, 1998, January 4, 1999, August 7, 2000, , July

24, 25 2002)

Article 126. Form and Contents of a Statement of Claim

The statement of claim shall be filed with the Court in writing. The complaint shall
contain:

1) name of the Court with which the suit is filed;

2) name of the plaintiff, and his place of residence, or if the plaintiff is a legal
entity, then its location as well as the name of the representative and his address, if the
suit is filed by a representative;

3) name of the defendant, and his place of residence, or, if the defendant is a
legal entity, the location of the legal entity;

4) circumstances on which the plaintiff bases his claim, and evidence confirming
the circumstances set forth by the plaintiff exist;

5) recital of what constitutes a violation of plaintiff's rights, freedoms or interests
protected under law or why plaintiff's rights, freedoms or interests are in jeopardy, and
plaintiff's claim;

6) amount in controversy, if the action is subject to evaluation;

7) list of documents attached to the complaint.

The complaint shall be signed by the plaintiff or by his representative. If complaint is
filed by a representative, a power of attorney or any other document certifying the
authority of the representative, shall be appended to the complaint.

Article 208. Entry of Judgment into Legal Force

The decision of the justice of the peace and the decision of a federal court shall
become final upon the expiration of the term for cassation appeal, unless they are
appealed, except for the decisions specified in Part 2 of the present article. Should an
appellate or cassation complaint be filed, the decision of judge of the peace or the
decision of federal court shall become final after the case is heard by a higher court,
unless they are overturned.

The decisions returned by courts in cases of disputed decisions and actions
(omissions) of the bodies of state power, local self government bodies, public
associations, electoral commissions, referendum commissions and officials violating
citizens' electoral rights shall become final immediately upon the announcement thereof,
except for decisions returned by courts in cases of disputed results of elections or
referendums.

After the judgment becomes res judicata, the parties and other persons
participating in the case, as well as their legal successors, may not again file with the
Court the same claims of action on the same grounds, nor may they controvert facts and
legal relations determined by the Court at a different judicial proceeding.

If the case was started by the Prosecutor, a state administrative body, labor
union, state enterprise, institution, organization, collective farm, other cooperative
organization, association, other public organization, or a citizen, then the judgment that
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became res judicata shall bind the person whose interests were represented by the
institution of the case.

If, after the judgment under which the defendant's rights and obligations were
considered, periodical payments enter into legal force, then if the circumstances
influencing the determination of the size of payments or their duration are altered, each
party shall be entitled to demand an alteration of the size and time limits of payments by
means of filing a new action.

Article 219. Grounds for Revocation of Proceedings in a Case

The Court or the judge shall revoke the proceedings in the case:

1) the case is not subject to hearing and resolution in the civil legal proceedings;

2) if an interested person that applied to the Court did not comply with the
established procedure for this category of cases regarding preliminary extra-judicial
resolution of controversies, and as a consequence the possibility of application of this
procedure is lost;

3) if there exists a judgment which became res judicata and was issued on the
controversy between the same parties on the same matter and on the same grounds, or
a Court order accepting the dismissal of the action by the plaintiff, or on approval of a
consent judgment of the parties;

4) if the plaintiff withdrew;

5) if the parties entered into settlement agreements and the agreements is
approved by the Court;

6) if a judgment of a comrades' court, issued within the framework of its
jurisdiction on the controversy between the same parties on the same matter, arising on
the same grounds, took place;

7) if an arbitration agreement is in place between the parties referring the dispute
resolution to the arbitration tribunal;

8) if after the death of a citizen who was one of the parties in the case, the
controversial legal relation does not allow legal succession.



Case 1:02-cv-00460-HHK Document 21 Filed 10/02/02 Page 37 of 48

MpaxpaHckun npoueccyanbHbin Kogekc PCOCP ot 11 utoHa 1964 r.
(B peaakumm Ha 28 anpens 1993 r.)
(c uameHeHmnsamu ot 28 anpens, 30 Hosa6ps, 31 aekabpa 1995 r., 21 aBrycTa,
26 HosOpA 1996 r., 17 mapTa, 16 HOAGpA 1997 r., 25 utoHA 1998 r., 4 AHBaps
1999 r., 7 aBrycTa 2000 r., 24, 25 uronsa 2002 r.)

Cratbsa 126. Popma 1 cogepkaHne UCKOBOro 3asBrieHns

VckoBoe 3asiBneHve nogaeTcs B Cyd B MMCbMEHHON chopme.

B 3aaBneHun gomkHbl ObiTh ykasaHbl:

1) HaMMeHoBaHWe cyaa, B KOTOPbIA NOSAETCH 3asBIEHNE;

2) HaMMeHOoBaHWE WCTUA, €ro MeCTO JXMTEeNnbCTBa WMW, €CnuM UCTLOM sIBnsieTcs
topuanyeckoe NULIO, ero MecTO HaXOXAEHWs, a Takke HauMeHOBaHWe npeacTaBUTENst U ero
agpec, ecnu 3asiBNieHne NogaeTcs npeacTaBuTenem;

3) HaumeHoBaHWE OTBETYMKA, €r0 MECTO XWUTeNbCTBa WIU, €CNN OTBETYMKOM SIBSIETCS
tOPMONYECKOE NNLO, Er0 MECTO HaXOXAEHUS;

4) obCcTOATENBCTBA, HA KOTOPbLIX UCTEL, OCHOBLIBAET CBOe TpeboBaHMe, U OOKa3aTENbCTBA,
nogreepXxgarowmne N3NoXXeHHble NCTLOM OGCTOHTeJ'IbCTBa;

5) B uem 3aknio4aTCa HapyLLeHne unu yrpo3sa HapyLleHus npas, CBOOOA UNKn oXpaHAEMbIX
3aKOHOM UHTEPECOB MCTUa U ero TpeboBaHus;

6) ueHa ncka, ecnun UCK NOANEXUT OLIEHKE;

7) nepeyeHb NpunaraeMbix K 3asBlEeHNO LOKYMEHTOB.
3aaBneHne nognucbiBaeTcs UCTLOM UK ero npeacrtasuteneM. K uckosomy 3asiBnexuio,
nogaHHOMY MpeAcTaBUTENEM, A0MKHA OblTb NPUNOXEHA 4OBEPEHHOCTb UMM MHOW JOKYMEHT,
YAOCTOBEPSAOLLMIA NMOFTHOMOYMS NPEACTaBUTENS.

Cratbsa 208. BcTynneHune pelleHns cyaa B 3aKOHHYIO CUIy

PelueHne MUpPOBOro Cyabu MO WCTEYEHMU CPOKa Ha anennsuMoHHOe obXXarnoBaHWe u
pelueHne dpegepanbHOro cyga no MCTeYeHUn Cpoka Ha KaccaumoHHoe obXXarnoBaHue BCTynawT B
3aKOHHYIO CUITy, eCriM OHM He Obinn 0GXanoBaHbl, 3a WUCKIIOYEHNEM PELLUEHUN, YKa3aHHbIX B
YyacTu BTOPOW HacToswen ctaTtbl. B criyyae nogjaym COOTBETCTBEHHO anesninsguMOHHON UK
KacCauMOHHOM xanobbl peLleHne MMpoBOro Cyabu Unun pelueHne denepanbHOro cyaa, ecrnm OHu
He OTMEHEHbI, BCTYNatoT B 3aKOHHYIO CUIY NOCNE pacCMOTPEHUS Aena BbILLECTOSALWNM Cya0M.

PelleHns, BblHeCeHHble cydamu no Aenam o6 ocnapvBaHWM peLeHWA W OelcTBUn
(6e3gnencTBusa) OpraHoB rOCydapCTBEHHOW BMacTW, OPraHOB MECTHOIO CaMOyNpaBreHus,
00LIEeCTBEHHbLIX 00beaNHEHWU, u3bMpaTenbHbIX KOMUCCUWA, KOMUCCUMK pedepeHaoyma U
OOIMKHOCTHBIX WL, HapyLualoLwmx n3bupaTenbHble NpaBa rpakaaH, BCTYNalT B 3aKOHHYKO CUMy
HeMeAreHHO Mocrne Ux NPOBO3rMalleHus, 3a UCKIIYEHMEM PELUEHUIA, BbIHECEHHBIX CydamMu Mo
aenam o6 ocnapvBaHMK pe3ynbTaToB BbIOOPOB UK pe3ynbTaToB pedepeHayMOoB.

Mo BCTynneHuM peLleHus B 3aKOHHYK CWIy CTOPOHblI U Apyrve nuvua, y4acTBOBaBLUME B
gene, a Takke WX MNPaBOMNPEEMHUKA HE MOryT BHOBb 3asBNATb B Cyde Te XXe WCKOBbIE
TpeboBaHWsi, Ha TOM k& OCHOBaHWW, a TakkKe ocnapvBaTb B APYromM Mpouecce yCTaHOBMEHHbIE
CynoM gaKTbl U MPaBOOTHOLLEHUS.

Ecnn peno 6biNo0 HavyaTto MNpPOKYpOpPOM, OPraHoOM rocyaapCTBEHHOro YyrpaBreHus,
NpodCo30M, NPEeanpuUATUEM, YYpexXaeHneMm, opraHmsaLmen, Koxo30M, MHOM KoonepaTUBHOM
opraHusaumnen, nx oobeguHeHneM, apyrom O0BLEeCTBEHHOW opraHnsaumen unu rpaxgaHnHoMm, To
BCTYMMBLLEE B 3aKOHHYK CWUIy pelleHne 06s3aTenbHo ANa nvua, B MHTepecax KOToporo Obino
Ha4aTo geno.

Ecnu nocne BCTynneHusl B 3aKOHHYO CUMY PELLEHUS, KOTOPbIM C OTBETUYUKA NPUCYKOEHbI
nepuoanyeckne nnatexu, USMeHsItoTCst 06CTOATENBLCTBA, BNUSAOLLME Ha onpeaerneHne pasmepa
nnaTexewn UM Ha UX NPOAOIHKUTENBHOCTb, KaXaas CTOpOHa Bnpase NyTeM NpeabABIeHNs
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HOBOTO MCKa TpeboBaTb M3MEHEHUs pa3Mepa 1 CPOKOB MiaTexen.

CtaTtbf 219. OcHoBaHWs NpekpaLleHns Npou3BoACTBa No aeny

Cyn vinn cygps npekpallaeT NpovM3BOACTBO MO Aeny:

1) ecnu geno He MOANEXUT PACCMOTPEHUIO U pa3pelleHn0 B MOPSAKE rPaXkAaHCKoro
CyOonpoun3BoACTBa;

2) ecnv 3anHTEpPeCOBaHHbIM NIMLOM, 06paTUBLLMMCS B Cyfd, He COBNogeH yCTaHOBMNEHHbIN
ONS JaHHOW KaTeropuu gen nopsigok npegBapuTenbHOro BHeECYAeOHOro paspelueHus cnopa u
BO3MOXHOCTb MPMMEHEHMS 3TOr0 Nopsgka yTpaveHa;

3) ecnu nmeeTcs BCTYNMBLUEE B 3aKOHHYKO CUIY, BbIHECEHHOE MO Cropy MeXay TeMu xe
CTOpOHamMu, O TOM Xe npegmeTte U no TemM Xe OCHOBaHUAM pelleHue cyaa unn onpenerieHne
cyha o NpUHATUKM OTKa3a UCTLA OT 1cka nnm 06 yTBEPXKAEHUM MUPOBOTO COrnalleHns CTOPOH;

4) ecnn ncTeL, oTKasarncs oT Ucka;

5) ecnv cTOPOHbI 3aKNIOYUIN MUPOBOE COTMAaLLIEHNE U OHO YTBEPXKAEHO CYLOM;

6) ecnu cocTosNoCb pelleHne TOBapULLECKOro cyaa, MNpUHATOe B Npedenax ero
KOMMEeTeHLMN, MO Cropy Mexay TeMU Xe CTOpOHaMW, O TOM Xe MNpegMeTe M Mo TEM Xe
OCHOBaHUAM;

7) ecnn mexay CTOPOHaMU 3aKrYeH OroBop O nepefave AaHHOro crnopa Ha paspelueHue
TpeTenckoro cyaa;

8) ecnv nocne cmepTu rpaxaaHuHa, SBMASBLUErOCs O4HOM M3 CTOPOH MO Aeny, CNopHoe
NpaBOOTHOLLEHME HE AOMYyCKaeT NpaBonpeemMcTsa.
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EXHIBIT “D”
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To Tverskoy Inter-municipal (district) court of
Moscow
103051, Moscow, Tsvetnoy boulevard, 25a

Plaintiff: John Helmer

Residing: 4643 Kenmore Drive, NV Washington,
DC 20007 USA

Address for forwarding correspondence re the case:
Law Offices of “Binetsky and Partners”

Moscow, 109028,

Khokhlovsky per., 13, bld. 1

Defendants:

1: Doletskaya Elena Stanislavovna
Residing: Moscow, First Kolobovsky per., 25,
bld.2, apt. 18

2: Bivin Mikhail Yurievich
Residing: Moscow, ul. Udaltsova, bld. 50, apt.51

Amount of Claim: 2.797.000 rubles

COMPLAINT
On transfer of rights and obligations of a Buyer
under an apartment purchase Contract
1. The Plaintiff, Mr. John Helmer, citizen of the USA, has been living in Russia as a full-
time correspondent of foreign Mass media since 1990. In 1992 he also started to work for “Star

Mining”, an Australian company, as a consultant on business development tendencies in Russia.

2. During the period from 1990 through 1993 Mr. Helmer has resided in apartments
which he rented in Moscow and which were paid by employers of Mr. Helmer.

3. Due to the character of his activities and necessity of his long-term staying on the
territory of the Russian Federation, and due to rent increase in Moscow real estate market, Mr.
Helmer was faced with necessity of purchasing a permanent place to live in the Russian

Federation.

4. For this purpose Mr. Helmer proposed to the Australian Company “Star Mining”,
which had been paying his rental bills from 1992 to 1993, to finance his purchase of an
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apartment in Moscow. Initially, “Star Mining” had intention to execute a mortgage contract with
Mr. Helmer to secure repayments of the loan, but later the company had to reject the idea

because of absence of laws on mortgage in 1993.

5. During August — November of 1993 Mr. Helmer was looking for an apartment in
Moscow. Representatives of “Star Mining” company (the head of Moscow Representative office
Mr. Chris MacNie, accountant of the Representative office Vladimir Kotlikov) visited
apartments found by Mr. Helmer and also participated in negotiations regarding purchase of the
apartment located at Moscow, 1* Kolobovsky per., d.25/2, apt.18. The company was interested
in an apartment that Mr. Helmer was going to purchase as in subject of security of Helmer’s

obligations to the company.

6. An agreement on sale of the apartment No 18, house 25/2 in 1% Kolobovsky per. to
Mr.Helmer at the price of $100.000 was executed on November 19, 1993 as a result of
negotiations with the Seller of the apartment, Bivin M.Y.. “Star Mining”company, being
interested in Helmer’s services in the Russian Federation and in reduction of rent costs for their
employee in Moscow, executed an agreement on exclusive cooperation with Helmer on
November 16,1993, due to impossibility of proper registration of a loan agreement secured by
real estate. According to this agreement, “Star Mining” company was to transfer as an advance
$100.000 to Helmer for purchase of the apartment in Moscow against the payment of consulting
services next year, and Helmer agreed to consult “Star Mining” within necessary scope on

exclusive basis and not to get additional payment for such consultation.

7. Since Mr. Helmer didn’t know Russian, he acted through the mediation of Doletskaya
Elena Stanislavovna during negotiations with the Seller. Doletskaya also was dealing with
questions of registration of the contract. Helmer entirely trusted Doletskaya due to personal

relation (love affair).

8. Doletskaya E.S. also performed functions of interpreter, explained to Helmer
peculiarities of real estate contracts registration and thus, considering the situation and
established relations between Helmer (Buyer) and Bivin (Seller), acting on Plaintiff’s account,
Doletskaya had a duty to act exclusively on behalf of Helmer and in his interests.

9. On November 19, 1993, following his intention to buy from Bivin apartment located:
Moscow, 1* Kolobovsky per., 25/2, apt.18, which consisted of 5 rooms, total area 130,7 square

2
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meters, in accordance with reached agreement with Bivin about purchase of the mentioned
apartment for agreed price of $100.000, Helmer paid full price for the apartment and got a
receipt about this in the presence of witnesses (Doletskaya E.S. and Vladimir Kotlikov, the
accountant of “Star Mining” company). Thus, the fact of the purchase of the apartment (located:
Moscow, 1 Kolobovsky per., 25/2, apt.18) and payment of full price by Helmer is proved by
signatures of mentioned persons. At the same time money paid by the Plaintiff to Bivin were
withdrawn from the account of “Star Mining” company at Dialog Bank (Moscow, ul.
Voevodina, d.1) by the accountant of the company V.Kotlikov in the performance of the
agreement on exclusive cooperation with Helmer and were delivered to Bivin M.Y. in cash as

the payment for the apartment.

10. Since the day on which the transaction was concluded, Mr. Helmer occupied the
apartment, where he lived with Doletskaya during the period from 1993 to 1997, made renewals
of the apartment at his own expense (he also made some pictures for the wall painting), bought
furniture etc, treated the apartment as his own property. Moreover, all things in the apartment
that he bought during the period from 1993 to 1997 had been insured for the Mr. Helmer’s name
by the method of “packet insurance ” for the one and the only insurance policy in the American
insurance company. Mr. Helmer also wanted to insure the apartment, but foreign insurance
companies does not insure real estate, which belongs to foreigners in Russia, that is why the

apartment located at the First Kolobovsky street was not insured by the “packet insurance .

11. Thus, Mr. Helmer had completely executed the purchase contract from his side as the
buyer: he paid full price that was negotiated with the seller, received and moved into the bought
apartment, carried current expenses, made housing improvements, carried out the insurance

negotiations all that time acting openly on behalf of himself and for his own expense.

12. Since Mr. Helmer bought the apartment for the whole time of his stay in Moscow, he
had nothing against Doletskaya, after his quarrel with her in 1996, using the apartment as her
office, while Mr. Helmer was out of Moscow. It’s possible to see from their correspondence
during 1996 to 2000 that she never contested his rights for the apartment. But in September
2000, when Mr. Helmer came back to Moscow and arrived to the First Kolobovsky street, house
25/2, apt. 18, he found out that locks at the entrance were changed, and that there was a stranger

living in his apartment, who seemed to be a tenant of the apartment.
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13. As the explanation to this situation, defendant Doletskaya pointed to the fact that
legally she is the only rightful owner of the apartment, since all the documents are registered at
her name; she offered the plaintiff to BUY BACK the apartment with all décor for the price
equal to $60.000. Thus, since that moment Helmer became aware that his rights to possess and

control the apartment were violated.

14. Taking into consideration that the defendant Doletskaya’s actions in registering the
apartment as the one of which she is an owner, which apartment is located at the First
Kolobovsky street, house 25/2, apt. 18, and which was bought by the plaintiff from Mr. Bivin
Mikhail Yurievich, were done because she made use of Mr. Helmer’s lack of knowledge of
Russian language and their personal relations, and abused his trust to her when completing the

transaction,

that the mentioned acts of defendant were in conflict with the legal nature of
representation, which presumes performance of actions in the interests of the one who is
represented, and egregiously violate Mr. Helmer’s rights, as the real buyer of the apartment, to
possess, to use, and to control the property that he had acquired,

and also, that the registration of the apartment as the property of Doletskaya contradicts
with the nature of a purchase contract (in according with article 74 of Fundamentals of
legislation of USSR and Republics, that are to be used in purchase contracts of the apartment of
19.11.1993), according to which the seller is engaged to pass the wealth to the PROPERTY of
the BUYER, and the BUYER is engaged to take the property and TO PAY certain price for it,

taking into consideration the fact that according to the agreement the actual buyer, who
fulfilled all his duties as a buyer, is Mr. Helmer, it was him who intended to buy the apartment,
who came to the agreement upon a price, it was him who paid the whole price out of his own
pocket , and also it was him who fulfilled all the duties as the owner of the apartment since the
moment of transfer of the apartment from Mr. Bivin to Mr. Helmer until the day he became

aware of violation of his rights in 2000,

according to article 74 of Fundamentals of legislation of USSR and Republics, article 387
of the Civil Code of Russian Federation,
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I REQUEST:

1. To change the buyer in the purchase contract of the apartment, composed of
five rooms with the usable area of 130.97 sq. m., including 78.7 sq.m. of living
space, which is located at the First Kolobovsky street, house 25/2, apt. 18, by
the Mr. Helmer, the citizen of the US, born in 1946, residing: 4643 Kenmore
Drive NW Washington, DC 20007 USA; to transfer the rights and obligations
of the buyer in the mentioned agreement from Elena Stanislavovna Doletskaya
to Mr. John Helmer;

2. To oblige the authorized agencies to make appropriate changes into the legal
documents on the apartment, which is located at the First Kolobovsky street,
house 25/2, apt. 18.

Mr. Helmer’s representative
Acting on the grounds of P/O dated October 6, 2000. /Puzitskaya M.A. /

Attachments:

1. The copy of the representative’s authorization;

2. The receipt of the state duty payment in the amount of RUB 41,955

3. 2 copies of the present complaint (for each participant).

4. The copy of the extract from the personal account: apartment 18, the First Kolobovsky
street, house 25/2;

5. The copy of Mr.Helmer’s registration card in Moscow (given in the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs)

6. The copy of Mr.Bivin’s receipt of 100,000 for the sale of apartment;

7. The copy of the receipt for the purchase of things for apartment décor;

8. The copy of Mr.Helmer’s insurance policy
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